

Annual Report of the Executive Committee 2022



CONTENTS

OBITUARY

1. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES

- 1.1 Management
- 1.2 Refereeing
 - 1.2.1 Refereeing examinations
 - 1.2.2 Renewal of Licenses
- 1.3 Antidoping
 - 1.3.1 Controls
 - 1.3.2 Clean Sport Education

1.4 Media - Digital, TV and Magazine

- 1.4.1 FIE media in 2022
- 1.4.2 Digital channels
- 1.4.3 Television
- 1.4.4 Official 2022 FIE Press Releases
- 1.4.5 Digital Magazine ESCRIME XXI
- 1.4.6 Changes & Evolution
- 1.5 International activities of the FIE
- 1.6 World Fencing Day 2022
- 1.7 FIE Safeguarding trainings
 - 1.7.1 Webinar for Members of the FIE Executive Committee, Commissions, Councils and Committees
 - 1.7.2 Webinars for National Federations
- 1.8. Athletes Commission Election
- 1.9 FIE Working Groups
- 1.10 FIE Awards
 - 1.10.1 Prize for the best referee
 - 1.10.2 Hall of Fame 2022
 - 1.10.3 Fair Play Trophy 2022

2. ASSISTANCE OF THE FIE IN SPORT DEVELOPMENT

- 2.1. 2022 Exceptional help
- 2.2. Training camps for athletes
- 2.3 Oceania Fencing Master Academy (OFMA)
- 2.4 Training academies for coaches
 - 2.4.1 Johannesburg
 - 2.4.2 Budapest
- 2.5 Olympic Solidarity
- 2.6 Equipment aid
- 2.7 Donate your fencing gear
- 2.8 Assistance with athletes' participation programme 2022
- 2.9 Assistance for Confederations
- 2.10 Assistance for competition organisers
- 2.11 Fencing Equipment Repair Course in South Africa



CONTENTS

2.12 Confederations activities

- 2.12.1 European Fencing Confederation
- 2.12.2 Asian Fencing Confederation (FCA)
- 2.12.3.Pan American Fencing Confederation
- 2.12.4 Oceania Fencing Confederation
- 2.12.5 African Fencing Confederation

3. SPORTING ACTIVITIES

- 3.1 WINNERS OF OFFICIAL RANKINGS
- 3.2 WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS JUNIORS/CADETS 2022
- 3.3 SENIOR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS 2022
- 3.4 WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS VETERANS 2022
- 3.5 CONTINENTAL CHAMPIONSHIPS
 - 3.5.1 EUROPE
 - 3.5.2 ASIA OCEANIA
 - 3.5.3. AMERICA
 - 3.5.4. AFRICA
- 3.6 MEDITERRANEAN GAMES 2022



Ladies and Gentlemen,

This report takes account of events that took place between January 1st and December 31st. 2022.

OBITUARY

The International Fencing Federation has been affected by the loss of several friends and it is with deep sadness that the FIE has learned of the passing of:

Olga Orban-Szabo 1938 – 2022

Olga Orban-Szabo (ROU), multiple-time Olympic medallist and world champion and a member of the FIE Hall of Fame, passed away on January 5, 2022.

Born on October 9, 1938, in Cluj, Ms. Szabo was the first Olympic medallist and world champion for Romania, and competed in five Olympic Games (Melbourne 1956, Rome 1960, Tokyo 1964, Mexico City 1968 and Munich 1972). She earned her first Olympic medal, a silver in women's individual foil, in Melbourne, and then a bronze in women's team foil in both the Mexico City and Munich Games.

She became individual women's foil world champion at the 1962 Buenos Aires World Championships. As part of the Romanian women's foil team (including Maria Vicol, Ileana Gyulai, Ecaterina Stahl, and Ana Pascu), she took a gold medal at the 1969 Havana World Championships, another first for her country.

In all, Ms. Orban-Szabo earned 11 Olympic and World Championships medals in women's foil, including three from the Olympic Games and eight at the World Championships between 1961 and 1970. Prior to that, she was a junior world silver medallist in 1959.

She also won three medals at the Universiade, including individual silver and team gold in 1961 and team silver in 1965.

As member of the army club "Steaua Bucharest", she won the Romanian national championship seven times, and was awarded the national title of "Emeritus Master of Sport" as well as numerous Romanian orders and titles. She graduated from the Babes-Bolyai University in Cluj-Napoca and was also a fencing master. Following her retirement from competition in 1972, she worked as a youth fencing coach at her club in Bucharest.

"She was a distinguished Lady of the Romanian fencing team", stated Marius Florea, Romanian Federation President. "The Romanian Fencing Federation would like to express its deep gratitude for Mrs. Olga Orban-Szabo's contribution to the foundation of the Romanian fencing family."

José VALARINHO 1935 - 2022

José Valarinho (POR), member of the FIE Hall of Fame, passed away on March 30, 2022, at the age of 87. He was a member of the FIE Disciplinary Commission from 1996 to 2004.

He was awarded a special FIE gold medal three times for his academic work on fencing as well as organising the 1988 FIE Congress in Madeira and the 2002 Lisbon World Championships. He also received the Olympic Order of the Portuguese Olympic Committee and the Medal for Sports Merits by the Portuguese government.

Mr. Valarinho was president of the Portuguese Fencing Federation for two terms beginning in 1992. He joined the organisation in 1969 as president of the Technical Commission, and over several decades he had a significant impact on the growth and



development of fencing in Portugal. He participated in a "Plan for the Development of Sports" with a special programme, "500 Foils", and worked to support Portugal becoming more active in international fencing.

Mr. Valarinho took part in organising the first European Championships in Lisbon, 1983, as well as multiple other continental and world competitions held in Portugal during the 1980s and 1990s. His vision for Portuguese becoming a strong participant in world fencing was realised fully when his country's men's foil team won the gold medal at the 2000 European Championships in Madeira. After his departure from the presidency, he successfully organised the 2002 Lisbon Fencing World Championships.

Having a traditional Portuguese military education, Mr. Valarinho ultimately became an Army officer, and it was during his schooling where he first experienced fencing along with becoming a skilled equestrian. He graduated with honours as a maître at the Military Sports Centre in Mafra, where he was a competitive fencer and took part in the 1959 Universiade as a member of the men's sabre team. Following school, he became a fencing master, specialised in recruiting and developing young fencers.

He was the author of two books on the history of Portuguese fencing and was in the process of preparing a third edition.

"He was a fencer to his dying day", said his son, Frederico Valarinho, who has been a member of the Portuguese Fencing Federation since 2006.

Ana PASCU (MH) 1944 - 2022

Ms. Ana Pascu (ROU), FIE Member of Honour and Hall of Fame member, passed away in Bucharest on April 6, 2022. She was born on September 22, 1944.

Elected in 2000, Ms. Pascu served as a member of the FIE Executive Committee, including being vice president from 2004 to 2021. Prior to that, she was a member of the FIE Rules Commission from 1984 to 1988 and of the FIE Refereeing Commission from 1988 to 1996. She was also an FIE international referee in foil and epee.

She holds the record as the longest-serving president of a Romanian Fencing Federation. From 1982 to 2013, Ms. Pascu headed the Federation, contributing to the sporting achievements of Romanian fencers who won 134 medals during her tenure, including nine at the Olympic Games, 57 at the World Championships and 68 at the European Championships. Following her retirement as president, she was appointed honorary president of the Romanian Fencing Federation. She was also vice president of the Romanian Olympic and Sports Committee.

As an athlete, Ms. Pascu was a five-time Olympic foilist, and in team foil she won a bronze medal at the 1968 and 1972 Olympic Games and the gold medal at the 1969 Havana World Championships. In individual foil, she won the Junior World Championships in 1963 as well as the bronze medal at the 1971 World Championships. As part of the Romanian Women's Foil Team, she won the team foil silver medal at the 1970 World Championships and bronze medals at the 1961, 1967, 1971, 1973, 1974 and 1975 World Championships. In 1961 and 1965, her team won gold and silver, respectively, at the World University Games ("Universidae").

Ms. Pascu also had a career as a fencing coach and physical education teacher until 1982, having earned a doctorate in physical education and sport. Her doctoral thesis was titled The Strategy for Enhancing Sports Preparation in Competitions. She also held a "Doctor Honoris Causa" from Vasile Goldis University in Romania. She authored numerous scientific and sports publications and was awarded several titles and decorations, including the National Order of Merit in the rank of Officer and Knight.

Ms. Pascu dedicated her entire life to fencing, fencers, Romanian Fencing and the FIE, and the many successes resulting from this are testament to her incredible talent and passion for our sport. In the words of Emmanuel Katsiadakis, FIE Interim President, "She tirelessly, generously and with infinite kindness helped, supported, and motivated all those who sought her help and advice. She was an outstanding mentor and role model for athletes, officials, and leaders in fencing, as well as for girls and women in sport. The fencing family has lost a great lady and an emblematic personality with rare and invaluable



human and professional qualities. She will remain in our memories, in our hearts and in our history."

Mark RANCE 1963 - 2022

Mark Rance (NZL), on May 3, 2022, passed away in Christchurch, New Zealand. He was the current president of the FIE Veterans Council until his passing and had been a member since 2016. Mr. Rance was elected to the Oceania Fencing Confederation board in 2020 and then elected vice president by the board, serving from 2020 until now. He was president of Fencing New Zealand from 2017 until October 2021.

In 2016, Mr. Rance was the chair of the organising committee for the Christchurch Commonwealth Veterans Fencing Championships, named as a finalist in the Canterbury Sports Awards. He also took a silver medal as part of the men's epee team at the same event.

"Mark combined his love of fencing and sound business skills when working with the Veterans Council to get the best outcomes for veteran fencing worldwide", said Rita Comes (USA), on behalf of the FIE Veterans Council. "His presence will be missed."

Originally from England, and born on February 7, 1963, Mr. Rance was a competitive swimmer before discovering fencing at the age of 10. He fenced at the Reading Club and then at the London Thames Fencing Club for several years, achieving strong results in both regional and national events, and later participated in European tournaments and finished in the top 12 epeeists in the 1983 Junior World Championship. In the 1980s, he was considered for being a member of the British Olympic team, although several issues and an injury prevented him from attaining that goal.

Mr. Rance moved to New Zealand in the 1990s, where he lived in the South Island town of Ashburton. After a hiatus from fencing, in 2008 his passion for the sport reignited after attending an epee tournament in Christchurch; he shortly thereafter made the podium at the New Zealand Men's National Championships. From there, he went on to represent New Zealand in both senior and veteran events globally, and in 2010 won a bronze medal in veteran individual men's epee and silver in veteran men's team epee at the Commonwealth Fencing Championships in Melbourne, Australia.

"Mark was always a man who was willing to help, particularly with the young people of our sport who he coached and mentored for several years", stated David Elder, Fencing New Zealand president. "Many young fencers will sorely miss his advice and expertise."

According to Mr. Elder, for a significant period Mr. Rance was the highest-ranked men's veteran epeeist in Australasia (Australia and New Zealand).

Daniel R. DECHAINE Jr 1934 - 2022

Daniel R. DeChaine, Jr. (USA), was a member of the FIE SEMI Commission for more than 30 years.

Born on October 29, 1934 in California, USA, he was best-known for his extensive work as a fencing armorer. He was elected to the SEMI Commission in 1985, serving until 2016. In that role, he was the chief armorer/technician and SEMI Commission representative at numerous world fencing events, including the Pan American Games; Junior, Cadet and Senior Fencing World Championships; and numerous other events. At the 1984 Los Angeles Olympic Games, he was the technical manager of fencing and the manager of armorers.

In addition to armoury, Mr. DeChaine invented, designed, and constructed test devices for fencing, including ones used at the 1976 and 1984 Olympic Games.

"For decades, Team USA athletes put their trust in Dan DeChaine", said David Arias, chair of the USA Fencing Board of Directors. "With Dan in their corner, our athletes knew they were in good hands. Through his work with the SEMI Commission of the FIE, Dan helped design rules for fencing equipment and invent the test devices that ensured all fencers had an even



playing field. With the passing of Dan DeChaine, the international fencing community has lost a legend of the sport. His legacy will be felt at local, regional, national, and international fencing tournaments for generations."

In 2007, Mr. DeChaine was inducted into the USA Fencing Hall of Fame, in part for his extensive contributions as the national team armorer at the Olympic Games, World Championships, World University Games and Pan American Games dating back to 1967. He was also the official fencing armorer for the Modern Pentathlon World Championships as well as a consultant to many national fencing federations on armoury, equipment and equipment selection. He served terms as the chairman and co-chairman of the National Technical Commission of the United States Fencing Association and authored numerous articles on equipment repair, maintenance and troubleshooting.

Mr. DeChaine earned a Bachelor of Arts degree in Zoology from Pomona College in 1956.

Ahmad Akbari JAVID 1947 - 2022

The FIE is saddened to learn of the passing of Mr. Ahmad Akbari Javid (IRI), on Oct. 17, 2022. He was a member of the FIE Veterans' Council from 2012 – 2016.

Mr. Javid was born on Feb. 10, 1947 and spent seven decades of his life in fencing. He competed for Iran in individual and team foil and team sabre events at the 1976 Montreal Summer Olympic Games. At the 1974 Asian Games, held in Tehran, Iran, he was a gold and bronze medallist in foil and sabre. In addition to many other achievements in international and Asian competitions, he also received bronze medals in individual men's foil and the team sabre event at the 2017 Asian Veterans' Championships.

He served as secretary-general of the Iranian Fencing Federation from 1993 to 1998 and 2009 to 2011, and was a member of the Veterans' Commission of the Asian Fencing Confederation. He worked for many years as an international foil referee.

Mr. Javid founded the fencing department in the Iranian Ministry of Sports and was responsible for it from 1991 to 2009, and was the director of the Tehran Province Fencing Department from 1989 to 1999. During his life, he also held numerous other roles in Iranian fencing, including being the head of the Iranian University Sports Department. He worked as a sports professor at the Amir Kabir Polytechnic University from 1993 to 2009, chaired the Iranian Training Committee from 2010 to 2017 and was the Iranian national foil coach.

In a statement from the Iranian Fencing Federation, Mr. Javid "...was a coach who contributed all his life to fencing and sport" and "tirelessly, generously and with infinite kindness helped, supported and motivated all those who sought help and advice in fencing and sport".

Alexey KUZNETSOV 1967 - 2022

Mr. Alexey Kuznetsov (CAN) passed away on Nov. 1 of 2022, born on September 2, 1967, in Luhansk, Ukraine. He was an FIE international referee.

As an FIE foil and epee referee since 1999, Mr. Kuznetsov served at many World Cups, Grand Prix events, Zonal Championships and Games, World Championships and the University Games as well as the Rio 2016 Olympic Games.

He was president of the Pan American Fencing Confederation Federation Refereeing Commission since 2016.

For Canada, Mr. Kuznetsov was a member of the Canadian Fencing Federation Refereeing Committee and the Canadian national coach for the senior men's foil team from 2013 to 2016. Since 1996, he coached athletes in both Canada and the USA, achieving national and international results. He also was a technical adviser for national and international competitions in Canada, for numerous years providing coaching and refereeing mentorship for the CFF.



Mr. Kuznetsov held a bachelor's degree as a fencing coach and in physical education from the Pedagogical University in Ukraine (1988).

Semen RIKHTMAN 1946 - 2022

Semen Rikhtman (RUS) passed away on Dec. 6, who retired last year from the FIE SEMI Commission. He was born on August 6, 1946.

Mr. Rikhtman was president of the SEMI Commission from 2012 to 2021 and had been a member since 1992. A frequent SEMI delegate to FIE events, he worked at multiple Fencing World Championships as well as the London 2012, Rio 2016 and Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games.

From 2000 to 2012, Mr. Rikhtman was a member of the European Fencing Confederation SEMI Commission.

Mr. Rikhtman graduated with a university degree in radio electronics and was an expert in radio technology. He began developing referee and information systems in 1976 and took part in designing equipment used at major sports events, including at the Olympic Games. Over the course of his career, Mr. Rikhtman was awarded numerous patents and copyrights under his name.

Igor TŠIKINJOV 1961 - 2022

Igor Tšikinjov (EST) passed away on December 8, at the age of 61. Born on June 26, 1961, in Kohtla-Järve, Estonia, he was a renowned Olympic and national coach and former fencer.

Mr. Tšikinjov participated in four Olympic Games as an epee coach, including Sydney 2000, Athens 2004 and Beijing 2008 for the Swedish national team, and Rio 2016 for the Estonian national team.

He was the senior coach of the Estonian women's epee team from 1991 to 1992, after which he was the head coach of the Swedish fencing team from 2003 to 2012. He coached the Estonian epee team from 2013 to 2018, and then from 2020 to 2021. In-between those periods with Estonia, he coached the Uzbekistan fencing team from 2018 to 2019.

His athletes won numerous international medals in epee, including Oksana Jermakova, individual world and two-time Olympic team champion; Erika Kirpu, world, and Olympic team champion; Nikolai Novosjolov, two-time world champion; and Peter Vanky, who competed in four Olympic Games and won numerous international medals. In 2015, his Estonian women's epee team won the European Championships, and the Swedish and Uzbekistan teams also achieved medals in major competitions under his coaching.

Mr. Tšikinjov began fencing in 1973. As an athlete, he became Estonian team champion in 1981 in epee and 1984-1985 in foil.

We express our sincerest condolences to the bereaved families and federations of the deceased.



1 ____ ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES

1.1 Management

The FIE's management activities have continued at a steady pace.

The Executive Committee met on the following dates:

12 February 2022 by videoconference

2 March 2022 by videoconference

8 March 2022 by videoconference

28 March 2022 by videoconference

8 April 2022 by videoconference

28 April 2022 by videoconference

28 May 2022 in Lausanne (SUI)

17 July 2022 in Cairo (EGY)

16 August 2022 by videoconference

18 August 2022 by videoconference

23 August 2022 by videoconference

17 September 2022 by videoconference

25 November 2022 in Lausanne (SUI)

The Commissions and Councils met on: 22 January 2022 by videoconference 24 and 25 of June 2022 by videoconference

The Veterans' Council met by videoconference on: 2 June 2022 to elect the President of the Council Mr. Benoit Pincemaille (FRA) has been elected.

The Refereeing Commission met on: 11-13 July 2022 in Cairo (EGY)

The Athletes Commission met by videoconference on: 28 September 2022 to elect the President of the Commission Mr. Ruben Limardo Gascon (VEN) has been elected.

The ordinary 2022 Congress of the FIE was held on the 26 November 2022 in Lausanne (SUI).

The Executive Committee was consulted 16 times by e-mail when an urgent decision was required.

The decisions taken have been regularly communicated to the FIE members through **21 Information letters** and **5 Urgent letters.** These letters, as well as their annexes, were emailed to national federations, Members of Honour, and Members of the Executive Committee.

22 changes of nationality were accepted.



1.2 Refereeing



1.2.1 REFEREING EXAMINATIONS

Venue	Date	Jury	Weapon	Candidates	Pass
Hammamet (TUN)	03-07.09.2022	Olga Cojocari Marius Florea Aida Khasanova Irina Knysch	F E S	Foil: 17 Epee: 15 Sabre: 12	Foil: 3 Epee: 5 Sabre: 3
San José (CRC)	17-22.09.2022	Olga Cojocari Salah Ferjani Aida Khasanova Irina Knysch	F E S	Foil: 30 Epee: 24 Sabre: 10	Foil: 8 Epee: 5 Sabre: 5
Budapest (HUN)	24-29.09.2022	Olga Cojocari Salah Ferjani Marius Florea Irina Knysch	F E S	Foil: 19 Epee: 21 Sabre: 10	Foil: 15 Epee: 12 Sabre: 8
Kuwait City (KUW)	01-06.10.2022	Amgad Badawi Olga Cojocari Chang-Gon Kim Irina Knysch	F E S	Foil: 24 Epee: 24 Sabre: 12	Foil: 11 Epee: 8 Sabre: 5

1.2.2 RENEWAL OF LICENSES

Venue	Date	Jury	Weapon	Candidates	Pass
Hammamet (TUN)	03-07.09.2022	Olga Cojocari Marius Florea Aida Khasanova Irina Knysch	S	Sabre: 1	Sabre: 1
Budapest (HUN)	24-29.09.2022	Olga Cojocari Salah Ferjani Marius Florea Irina Knysch	E S	Epee: 1 Sabre: 1	Epee: 0 Sabre: 1
Kuwait City (KUW)	01-06.10.2022	Amgad Badawi Olga Cojocari Chang-Gon Kim Irina Knysch	F E S	Foil: 6 Epee: 2 Sabre: 1	Foil: 6 Epee: 1 Sabre: 0



I.3 _____ Antidoping

1.3.1 CONTROLS

Antidoping measures were continued throughout the period and one antidoping rule violation occurred.

Under the FIE Testing Authority, 395 in-competition tests and 85 out-of-competition were performed. 474 urine tests and 6 blood tests were performed.

1.3.2 CLEAN SPORT EDUCATION

In cooperation with International Testing Agency, the FIE provided one-hour, interactive anti-doping webinars available to all athletes, coaches, and officials, prior to the Junior and Cadet World Championships and prior to the Senior World Championships.

The webinars took place respectively:

on March 12 and March 26, 2022 (total number of participants: 118) on June 28 and June 29, 2022 (total number of participants: 69)

The programmes were presented in English, French and Spanish and covered key clean-sport topics including prohibited substances, medications and supplements and therapeutic-use exemptions (TUEs).

The webinars were presented by the ITA, by Jeremy Summers, President of the FIE Medical Commission and Dr Sabrina Halaimia, Member of the FIE Medical Commission. Attendees received an official certificate of participation as well as a PDF of the presentation and links for useful related resources.

Furthermore, the International Testing Agency (ITA), in partnership with the FIE, presented five multi-language webinars addressing anti-doping and Clean Sport principles, information and practices for athletes, coaches and federations. These Clean Sport webinars were part of the FIE educational programmes, and all FIE athletes and coaches have been highly encouraged to participate in all sessions; for those who attended, a certificate of completion was awarded. A total of 124 participants registered and participated in the webinars.

The programmes, presented in English with simultaneous interpreting in Arabic, Spanish, French, Russian and Chinese, included the following topics at the following dates and times:

- Introduction to Anti-Doping
 Overview of the system, rights, and responsibilities, ADRVs
 Nov. 10, 1400-1500 CET
- The Doping Control Process
 Testing procedures (urine & blood) and ABP
 Nov. 17, 1400-1500 CET
- Medications, Supplements, Prohibited List and TUEs Including the principle of strict liability
 Nov. 24, 1400-1500 CET



 Principles and Values of Clean Sport Sanctions, consequences and speaking up Dec. 1, 1400-1500 CET

 Out-of-Competition Testing Requirements of RTP/TP, whereabouts, use of ADAMS Dec. 8, 1400-1500 CET

1.4 _____ Media - Digital, TV and Magazine

1.4.1 FIE MEDIA IN 2022

During 2022, the FIE continued to increase its communication through multiple media platforms include its website, magazine (both online and printed issues) and social channels of Twitter, Facebook, Instagram, and YouTube. The media coverage on signature events (Senior World Championships and Grand Prix) resulted in fruitful outcomes that guaranteed the continuous growth of digital channels.

The FIE Grand Prix staged six events in 2021-2022 season, including 11-13 November 2021 in Orleans, 28-30 January 2022 in Doha, 04-06 March 2022 in Budapest, 29 April 01 May 2022 in Cairo, 13-15 May 2022 in Incheon and 20-22 May 2022 in Padua.

The partnership with Eurosport and collaboration with global rightsholders has driven the growth of our global audience and media exposure.

1.4.2 DIGITAL CHANNELS

2022 was the first year following the Tokyo 2020 Olympics, and some metrics experienced anticipated post-Olympic decline to some degree. However, as the Senior World Championships (Cairo 2022) were held for the first time since the pandemic, as well as six Grand Prix events being staged, the FIE managed to keep all the digital channels growing robustly by fully leveraging these events. In addition, some initiatives such as World Fencing Day and Donate Your Fencing Gear also brought abundant content for non-competition coverage.

Through a promotional collaboration with Eurosport, the FIE digital campaign on the Eurosport website and application generated 39.3 million impressions.

During Cairo 2022, the videos produced by ICARUS provided with high-quality content for the event coverage.

Below are some key facts:

Website

In 2022, the FIE website reached 8.9 million page views, increasing by 48.3% (six million in 2021); it was visited by 850K million new users (1.1 million in 2021) and received 2.5 million sessions, increasing by 25% (2 million in 2021).

Among all countries/regions, USA (13%), Hong Kong China (9.6%), China (8.6%), France (7.6%) and Italy (5.5%) were the top five with the most users. The ranking was the same for new users.

YouTube

In 2022, the FIE YouTube channel experienced 4.6 million views, 21% more than 2021. The viewing time was 557K hours, a 46% increase. Even while the 767K video views represented 49% less than 2021, the 3.9 million live views were 66% more for the same period.

With 10K new subscribers added, the subscriptions reached 84,854 by the end of 2022, a 13% increase.



<u>Facebook</u>

In 2022, the FIE Facebook account received 29 million impressions and a reach of 11 million, a decrease of 19% and 53%, respectively. But the engagement reached 641K, a 21% increase. The number of followers reached 131,569, with 5.4K new followers added.

Twitter

In 2022, the FIE Twitter account received 1.47 million impressions (a 66% decrease) and engagements of 55K. The number of followers reached 22,426 with 1.6K new followers added.

<u>Instagram</u>

In 2022, the FIE Instagram account experienced 11 million impressions, 8.9 million reach and 872K engagements, a decrease of 26%, 29% and 31.5%, respectively. With 26K new users added, the total amount reached 98K by the end of 2022.

During the Cairo 2022 World Championships

The FIE website had 684K page views and 213K sessions, with 68K new users visiting the site.

The YouTube channel had 1.7 million views and 2.8K new subscribers. "The FIE YouTube channel aired by far the most content – 362 hours of broadcast time", according to Nielsen analytics.

- Facebook received 5.1 million impressions, a 2.3 million reach with 158K engagements
- Twitter had 244K impressions and 12K engagements
- Instagram received 1.7 million impressions, 1.4 million reaches with 144K engagements

The decline of some metrics, such as impressions and engagements, was expected due to the expected post-Olympic period, but there were still some surprises from Facebook, YouTube and the FIE website –for example, livestreaming on YouTube obtained more views than 2021. In general, growth was observed on all the channels, and the strategy of focusing on the commitment and interaction of athletes and the public on social media continues.

1.4.3 TELEVISION

Grand Prix Events

(* for the Grand Prix, the metrics of the "2021-2022 season" include Orleans GP in Nov 2021 but not the Orleans GP in Dec 2022)

The rightsholders include the Olympic Channel, Eurosport (tv) and PCCW (streaming).

FIE Grand Prix broadcasting accumulated an audience of 18.24 million viewers, including the top-five markets by cumulative audiences: France (8.3 million), Hungary (5 million), Germany (2 million), Russia (0.7 million) and South Korea (0.6 million). Grand Prix events total broadcast time reached 984.5 hours while visibility reached 478 hours. Eurosport channels across European countries top 10: Estonia, Iceland, Sweden, Finland, Denmark, Belgium, Hungary, Norway, France, and Switzerland contributed to the major segments.

Grand Prix events received 256 million impressions, with 62 million of them coming from France (the most among all countries) and France 3 (57.3 million), the most of all TV channels.



Cairo Senior World Championships

Cairo 2022 received nearly 148 million audience views via the FIE's YouTube channel, Olympic Channels and rightsholders in multiple countries (Brazil, China, Colombia, Egypt, France, Germany, Hungary, Italy, Japan, Poland, Russia, South Korea, Spain, Ukraine, USA). The top five markets by total audiences included Italy (50.2 million), China (27.7 million), France (24.8 million), Japan (15.7 million) and South Korea (10.29 million). China's CCTV5 topped all TV channels as it contributed a 27.7 million total viewing audience.

Cairo 2022's total broadcast time reached 1633 hours, while visibility reached 3410 hours. The top five countries/regions, in terms of total broadcast time, included Italy (56.5 hours), Belgium (56 hours), Malaysia (47 hours), Pan-Asia (47 hours) and Hungary (44 hours).

The event obtained 1.91 billion impressions in total, with Italy (303.5 million) accounting for the largest share, followed by China (93 million), Hungary (84 million), France (63 million) and Egypt (59 million). Among all TV channels, Rai Sport+ HD and CCTV5 were the top two contributors, providing 153 million impressions and 93 impressions, respectively.

Eurosport

In the 2021-2022 season, FIE events (Grand Prix events, European Championships, World Championships) had a duration of 157 hours, 6 minutes for global TV broadcasts on Eurosport 1, Eurosport 2 and Eurosport Asia. 150 TV spots recorded 56.1 million impacts on Eurosport 1&2, reaching 13.6 million unique viewers.

1.4.4 OFFICIAL 2022 FIE PRESS RELEASES

In 2022, the FIE continued direct communication with the press and other interested parties subscribing to official FIE news, publishing and distributing with more than 50 press releases to media and press worldwide. This represents more than 168,000 individual emails sent with FIE news and information about events, projects, and other newsworthy bulletins.

1.4.5 DIGITAL MAGAZINE – ESCRIME XXI

In 2022, with three issues (No.120-122) published, the online magazine received 3.6K page views, a slight decrease compared with 2021 (3.9K). The average time on each page was 1min 30s, an increase of 1 minute, 19s from 2021.

1.4.6 CHANGES & EVOLUTION

In 2022, the FIE started to consider improved ways to utilise media content as well as protecting our rights. As a result, it was decided to launch in 2023 a new image hub that will be a library for all FIE photos, including a monetising feature, and to launch an OTT platform that will be the hub for displaying and storing FIE videos. Both programmes are in process.

By the end of 2022, about it was decided to consider an alternative to the digital magazine to increase exposure and reach to readers worldwide, and this programme is in process.



1.5 _____ International activities of the FIE

The FIE participated in the following international meetings:

- Paris 2024, fencing competitions, weekly online meetings.
- Paris 2024, On Location, Hospitality, 3 February, Lausanne (SUI).
- IOC and LA2028, IF consultation LA28 sports programme, 13 April, online.
- ASOIF, Commercial workshop, 4 May, Lausanne (SUI).
- The SPOT, 17-18 May, Lausanne (SUI).
- GAISF, Statutory General Assembly, 20 May, Virtual.
- ASOIF: ASDEG Forum, 24-25. May, Lausanne (SUI).
- IOC, informational Webinar on Framework for Fairness, Inclusion and Non-Discrimination, 15 June, online ASOIF, 46th General Assembly, 8 June, Lausanne (SUI).
- Catalan Fencing Federation, Gala on the centenary, 3 July, Message of the Interim President read at the event.
- Commonwealth Fencing Federation, 2022 Commonwealth Fencing Championships, 8-11 August, London (GBR).
- · AIMS, Presentation of United Through Sports World Youth Festival and Conference, 2 September, virtual.
- Paris 2024, technical visit fencing, 5-6 September, Paris (FRA).
- IOC: Meeting with the IOC President, Mr. Thomas Bach, 12 September, Lausanne (SUI).
- IOC: Consultation call of the IOC President with the IFs, 14 September, online.
- IOC, policy approach for inclusion, 21 October, online.
- Signing of the MOU between FIE and ISF, 28 November, Lausanne (SUI).
- SportAccord, IF Forum 2022, 28-29 November, Lausanne (SUI).
- ASOIF: Medical and Science Workshop, 28-29 November, Lausanne (SUI).
- GAISF, Extraordinary General Assembly, 29 November, Lausanne (SUI).
- Olympic Museum, Presentation of the collections from the Tokyo 2020 and Beijing 2022 Games, 7 December, Lausanne (SUI).

Lausanne:

- IF seminar "How to create plans to measure and reduce carbon footprints in sport events", 3 May. Lausanne (SUI).
- IF seminar "How to foster a safe and inclusive environment for all: Safe Sport's best practices for International Sports Federations, 8 November, Lausanne (SUI).



1.6

World Fencing Day 2022

The sixth-annual World Fencing Day, which took place on Saturday, September 10, has given fencers and everyone in the global fencing family the opportunity to celebrate this year's theme, "Fencing is for Life". By reaching out to people and communities worldwide, members of fencing have communicated its timeless and enduring qualities—a sport that fills the heart, mind and soul with a positive and powerful energy that becomes forever motivational and illuminating.

Every member of the Fencing Family had the opportunity on World Fencing Day, to convey how being involved in fencing becomes a natural and essential part of one's personal identity, giving strength and shaping each person's life and future.

With global support for World Fencing Day, more than 4,500 media tags across multiple social media platforms expressed a diversity of fencing perspectives, activities, and postings from 65 countries and reaching more than 130,000 accounts, using their favourite platform with the following tags:

#FencingisforLife #worldfencingday2022

The "Fencing is for Life" theme resonated around the world as a message of inspiration and life experience, a perennial sport that has endured the ages and will continue to do so.





Webinars



1.7 _____ FIE Safeguarding trainings

1.7.1 WEBINAR FOR MEMBERS OF THE FIE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, COMMISSIONS, COUNCILS AND COMMITTEES.

As part of ongoing work to implement its safeguarding policy, the FIE organised a safeguarding training webinar that took place on June 23 on Zoom.

The training programme was led by the FIE safeguarding officers Georgina Usher (GBR), president of the FIE Women and Fencing Council and Samuel Cheris (USA, MH), president of the FIE Legal Commission. The objective of the event was to provide members of the Executive Committee as well as the commissions and councils and the FIE staff with a thorough understanding of safeguarding concepts and the different tools the FIE puts at the disposal of all its members to provide a sport environment free from harassment/abuse/neglect.

The session included an introduction to safeguarding in sport, an overview of the legal framework in place and a focus on the FIE safeguarding policy and procedures, with a specific emphasis on the responsibilities of the supervisors at World Cups and Grand Prix competitions to manage and report disclosures.

The webinar consisted of three parts:

A main session
Discussion groups
Q&A final session

About 70 people took part in the webinar.

1.7.2

WEBINARS FOR NATIONAL FEDERATIONS

The FIE hosted two Safe Sport webinars to help federations implement, review, and improve safeguarding policies at the national level. They took place on Tuesday, Dec. 13 at 1400 CET and Wednesday, Dec. 14 at 2000 CET to provide the widest-possible reach around the world. Simultaneous interpretation in French and Spanish was provided.

Approximately 60 people attended the webinars, which were organised by the FIE and led by Georgina Usher, president of the FIE Women and Fencing Council, FIE safeguarding officer and certified IOC International safeguarding officer in sport.



The presentations included two parts:

- The definition of safeguarding, the definition of the different kinds of abuse and harassment and practical references
 and examples of the impact the different kinds of abuse and harassment can have and FIE, IOC and international
 organisations and members.
- Thorough guidelines and practical steps presented to support drafting safeguarding policies, including preparation, development, content, application, and implementation.

The FIE is committed to ensuring fencing is practiced in a safe environment, where athletes harmoniously and all the members of the FIE family are granted respect and protected from all forms of harassment and abuse.

Athletes Commission Election

The following athletes were elected in Cairo (EGY):

- Kharlan Olga UKR WS
- Borel Yannick FRA ME
- Kim Junghwan KOR MS
- Limardo Ruben VEN ME
- Massialas Alexander USA MF
- Guo Jessica Zi Jia CAN WF

The following athletes were appointed by the Executive Committee:

- Alimzhanov Elmir KAZ ME
- Beran Jiri CZE ME
- Besbes Sarra TUN WE
- Ndolo Alexandra Malika KEN WE
- Siklosi Gergely HUN ME
- Sun Yiwen CHN WE

Ruben Limardo (VEN) was elected President of the Athletes Commission.

1.8



1.9 _____ FIE Working Groups

The Executive Committee has created the following working groups:

1. Olympic Games qualification system

The group was composed of 8 members. It is responsible for analysing the qualification system to determine areas for potential improvement and ways of implementing them, then for presenting the proposals to the Executive Committee, considering the following principles:

- to maintain all the achievements made by fencing at the Olympic Games
- · to comply with all the principles of the Olympic Charter and IOC guidelines
- to explore the efforts to be made and the strategy to be implemented, in order to be in a position to make realistic requests

KATSIADAKIS Emmanuel (MH, GRE), heading the group

The President of the Legal Commission: CHERIS Sam (MH, USA)

Africa: FERJANI Salah (TUN) Asia: CHO Jong Hyung (KOR) Europe: STOŠIĆ Vukašin (SRB)

Pan-America: MARÍN ALVAREZ Francisco Rafael (VEN)

Oceania: ELIAS Vincent (AUS)

A member of the Athletes Commission: ALIMZHANOV Elmir (KAZ)

2. Competitions calendar

The group was composed of 9 members. It is responsible for analysing the calendar and presenting potential improvements and reviews to the Executive Committee.

AZZI Paolo (ITA), heading the group The Presidents of the 5 Confederations

EL HUSSEINY Abdelmoneim Elhamy (EGY)

KNYSCH Irina (RSA), President of the Refereeing Commission MONTANO Aldo (ITA), Member of the Athletes Commission MASSIALAS Gregory (USA), Member of the Coaches Council

3. Fencing and Environment

The group was composed of 9 members. It is responsible for analysing the impact of fencing on the environment and providing the Executive Committee with suggestions regarding the implementation and monitoring of individual and collective measures and a plan of measurable and sustainable actions.

DELGADO Ana Irene (PAN), heading the group

MOURAD Dr Maha, (EGY), member of the Medical Commission

BOLANOS Joyce (ISV), member of the PCM Commission

BRANDULE Baiba (LAT), member of the SEMI Commission

Five representatives of the confederations (one per continent)

Panamerican Confederation: LORCA Marcelo (CHI) European Confederation: HALSTED Dr Clare (GBR) African Confederation: ABDUL Zorome (MLI) Asian Confederation: HAMZULIDA Reni (INA) Oceanian Confederation: BAKER Matthew (NZL)

The progress reports of the working groups were sent to all member federations. The groups will continue their work in 2023.



1.10 FIE Awards

1.10.1 PRIZE FOR THE BEST REFEREE

Based on the proposal of the Refereeing Commission, the Executive Committee has designated the following best referees for 2022:

Foil:

- 1. ARMATA Gaspare (ITA)
- 2. SUH Sangwon (KOR).
- 3. FERJANI Ayoub (TUN); 3. WITKOWSKI Andrzej (POL).

Epee:

- 1. PAGHIEV Mihail (MDA).
- 2. KOVRIJNYKH Andrei (RSA).
- 3. CIVIERO Ambre (SUI); SAMEH Abd Allah (EGY).

Sabre:

- 1. MILENCHEV Vasil (BUL).
- 2. KOSA Miklos (HUN).
- 3. MARTILOTTI Luigi (ITA); 3. DOUVIS Andreas (GRE).

The following prizes were awarded for each weapon:

1st: USD 10 000 **2nd:** USD 7 000 **3rd:** USD 4 000

1.10.2 HALL OF FAME 2022

The following were inducted into the Hall of Fame 2022 by the FIE Executive Committee:

Athletes Category:

Lee KIEFER (USA) Yiwen SUN (CHN) Tibor PEZSA (HUN) Romain CANNONE (FRA)

Fencing Family Category:

Armen GRIGORYAN (ARM)

1.10.3 FAIR PLAY TROPHY 2022

On the proposal of the Fair Play Council, the Executive Committee awarded the 2022 Fair Play Trophy to the following athletes:

TEJEDA Sheila Liliana (MEX) KESZTHELY Zsombor (HUN)



2 _____ ASSISTANCE OF THE FIE IN SPORT DEVELOPMENT

2.1 _____ 2022 Exceptional help

FEDERATION	PAYMENT EXEMPTIONS	CHF
Lebanon Federation	Exceptional help to support the resumption of activity, after the explosions in Beirut.	30 000
Ukrainian Federation	Special programme aiming at providing fencing equipment to the fencers from the Ukrainian federation who may face issues with their equipment.	50 000
Total exceptional help		80 000

2.2 _____ Training camps for athletes

Two training camps were organised on the Junior and Cadet World Championships in Dubai (UAE) and the Senior World Championships in Cairo (EGY). The FIE paid all the expenses associated with these camps (air tickets, local transport, hotel, meals, experts, visa fees, entry fees) until the end of the individual competitions in the World Championships.

These camps were organised for the following purposes:

- to offer a week of intensive preparation to fencers who sometimes do not have sufficient training partners to allow them to aim for a top international level.
- to introduce these young talents to the structure and entire content of a modern training session.
- to allow them to benefit from advice from highly experienced maîtres d'armes and physiotherapist as well as acquire the determination to put this advice into practice.
- to offer them contact with the global fencing elite under the best possible conditions.
- encouraging them to redouble their efforts and inspiring them to serve as examples once they return to their training halls.

DUBAI

Dates:

Sabre: March 27 – April 1, 2022 Foil: March 30 – April 4, 2022

Epee: April 2-7, 2022



Athletes selected:

National Federation	First Name	Last Name	Weapon
LBA	Abubaker	ALGADI	Epee
NZL	Charles	BIOLETTI	Epee
тос	Al Yacine	OURO-AGORO	Epee
CRO	Dorja	BLAŽIĆ	Foil
LAT	Juta	MALNIECE	Foil
SLO	Eli	MLEKUZ	Foil
CZE	Karolina	BECHYNOVA	Sabre
PER	Joel Antonio	GALVAN VARGAS	Sabre
SEN	Awa	DIOP	Sabre
SLO	Peter	KRAJNC	Sabre
SRI	Abesekara Mudiyanse	ASHANI RATHNAMALI ABESEKARA	Sabre
UAE	Hamid	ALMAAZMI	Sabre
ANG	Florinda De Carvalho	ALVARO	Epee
BAR	Sanojah Ruby	GILKES	Epee
ESA	Saul Moris	VILLACORTA PORTILLO	Epee
GUM	Anica	САМАСНО	Epee
кс	Akmal	MOIDUNOV	Epee
MGL	Enkhmend	BYAMBASUREN	Epee
SLO	Lars	PONIKVAR	Epee
ANT	Mikkel Keenan	JONES	Foil
IRL	Claudio	SOSA SMATRALA	Foil
TUN	Mohamed Ali	FOUCHA	Foil
UZB	Radmir	SEMENEEV	Foil
GRE	Konstantina	KEFALA	Sabre
TUN	Rania	FERJANI	Sabre
UAE	Laila	ALSEIARI	Sabre



Coaches:

National Federation	First Name	Last Name	Weapon
RSA	Gennady	TYSHLER	Sabre
ROU	Petru	кикі	Foil
USA	Marek	STEPIEN	Ерее

Figures:

26 athletes from 22 countries:

6 from Africa

8 from Asia-Oceania

8 from Europe

4 from the Americas

14 women and 12 men

10 epee fencers

7 foil fencers

8 sabre fencers



CAIRO

Dates:

July 9-19, 2022

Athletes selected:

Country	First Name	Last Name	Weapon
BAR	Sanojah Ruby	GILKES	Epee
KEN	Isaac	WANYOIKE	Epee
CRC	Daniel Antonio	OJEDA BUITRAGO	Epee
MGL	Batsaikhan	AMARZAYA	Epee
LBA	Abdussalam	ABUJTELA	Epee
IRQ	Muntadher Haleem	HASHIM	Epee
CMR	Marcelle Lolita	AMOUGOU NGUINA	Epee
PUR	Carlos Manuel	PADUA RODRIGUEZ	Foil
MDA	Ecaterina	GOROBET	Foil
RSA	Aphiwe	τυκυ	Foil
RSA	Jacques	VILJOEN	Foil
KAZ	Galim	NURUMOV	Foil
PER	Paola Carolina	GIL PIÑERO	Foil
IRQ	Ghaith Ahmedswadi	SALEEM	Foil
VEN	Antonio Junior	LEAL PIÑA	Foil
сні	Yolanda Beatriz	MUNOZ PINILLA	Sabre
SLO	Zorz	ZAVIRSEK	Sabre
NEP	Yonjan	PAYAS	Sabre
LBN	Bou Khalil	KARL	Sabre
DOM	Heyddys Estibalys	YSABEL VALENTIN	Sabre
JOR	Tahla Omar Khaleel	ABDALLAH	Sabre
JAM	De-Cordoba Philip	MITCHELL-ROWE	Sabre
CZE	Klara	HANZLIKOVA	Sabre
CAM	Linly	СННАҮ	Sabre
СОР	Makwanya Nyabileke	GRÂCE	Sabre
UGA	Charles	MUTAGWANYA	Sabre
NZL	Hamish	BULMER	Sabre



2.3

Coaches:

	LAT	Kaminski	SAMUIL	Epee
_	EGY	Shaimaa	EL GAMMAL	Foil
	USA	Zoran	TULUM	Sabre

Figures:

17 men and 11 women

7 epee fencers

8 foil fencers

12 sabre fencers

8 athletes from the Americas

7 athletes from Africa

9 athletes from Asia-Oceania

3 athletes from Europe

Oceania Fencing Master Academy (OFMA)

Oceania Fencing Confederation (OFC) Coaching Commission

- The Commission met monthly via Zoom technology and phone during 2022 to plan and progress various OFMA projects.
- A 2022 Coach Education Plan was developed to assist the post Covid-19 restart of Fencing activities in Oceania. Two
 of the planned activities were an online Level 1 Foil Course and supporting Fencing New Zealand with their Olympic
 Solidarity Technical Course for Coaches (Foil).
- The Commission continued development of the OFMA Coach Assessor Training Course and continues to administer the operational activities of OFMA.

OFMA Coach Education

- Under the auspices of OFMA, the OFC partnered with Global Fencing Masters (GFM) to advertise and conduct an online Level 1 Foil Course. Using a web-based learning platform, a phone app and Zoom technology, the Course was presented over 3 months to 25 Coaches from Australia, New Zealand, Fiji, Guam, and Papua New Guinea.
- With Covid-19 restrictions being lifted, the Regional Development Officer was able to travel to Guam, Brisbane, and
 Melbourne to conduct face-to-face review of the course content and assessments for most participants in the online
 Course. Coaching Commission members in New Zealand also conducted reviews and assessments at four locations.
- Fencing New Zealand (FeNZ) received funding from the IOC and New Zealand Olympic Committee for an Olympic Solidarity Technical Foil Course for Coaches. This course was also supported by the FIE. The Course was held in Christchurch from 12-20 December 2022. OFMA assisted with planning and delivery. Maître Zoltan Bernat of the FIE Coaching Academy, Budapest was the Head Coach for this extremely successful event. 33 student coaches enjoyed the benefits of his high-level fencing knowledge & experience.
- OFMA established a panel including Maître Bernat and representatives of the OFC Coaching Commission to conduct Level 2 Foil Assessments. 14 coaches chose to be assessed and were successful in gaining their Level 2 Foil accreditation.
 Each received a Level 2 Certificate from OFMA.
- The IOC provided FeNZ with a certificate template for the Course & all 33 participants received a personalised copy.



2.4 _____ Training academies for coaches

2.4.1 JOHANNESBURG

Course duration: 9 February – 30 November 2021.

Graduation day: 18 November 2022.

The courses programme was prepared and organised in all three weapons by:

- Dr Gennady TYSHLER (Ph.D. in Pedagogy and Ph.D. in Sport Science), Lecturer for all three weapons.
- Dr Mikhail GALUKHIN (Ph.D. in Sport Science), Visiting Lecturer.
- Dr Alek MOVSHOVITCH, Professor of Physical Education, External Consultant for the Academy Programme.

2022 Selected Students

- 1. Tshepo PHAKISI South Africa
- 2. Martin King'ola MUSILI Kenya
- 3. Yusufu Bimbu KIAMUANGANA Angola
- 4. Diana Njeri MAINA Kenya
- 5. Keokile KGOBERO Botswana
- 6. Benedicte NSUA Congo/Refugee
- 7. Refilwe MOGOTSI South Africa

All 2022 Class students successfully finalised Academy programme and received their FIE recognised Fencing Coaching Diploma. Diplomas were delivered by the FIE Sport and Technical Director Mr Dieter Lammer.

At the graduation Ceremony each student received a complete set of the coaching equipment donated by the FIE.

2.4.2 BUDAPEST

Budapest Coaching Academy 2022 returned after two years of no activity due of Covid-19 Pandemic. The Academy strategy, as decided on 2016, is to open education center for coaches, where coaches from all over the world could come to learn and improve their level, so they can return home with updated and first level knowledge.

During 2022, three 3-month courses where organized:

Sabre: from January 17th to April 18th 2022, attended by 8 selected students (4 from Asia, 3 from Europe and 1 from Pan America), we had 2 women and 6 men.

Epee: from April 25th to July 26th 2022, attended by 8 selected students (6 from Europe, 1 from Asia, and 1 from Pan America), we had 3 women and 5 men.

Foil: from August 1st to November 1st 2022, attended by 8 selected students (6 from Asia and 2 from Europe), we had 1 woman and 7 men.

The training sessions were scheduled from Monday to Friday, 6 hours per day, for 12 weeks.

The Hungarian University for Physical Education joined the program and provided theory lessons on psychology, physiology, biomechanics and theory of sports. As part of this agreement, the University acknowledges the Academy training and awards internationally-recognized Level 2 diplomas to those Academy students who pass the final exam.



At the end of the program both practical and theoretical exam were done to demonstrate and proved learned knowledge.

The experts selected to provide the specific fencing training are renowned fencing coaches:

Sabre: Maître Zsolt NEMCSIK **Epee:** Maître Bela KOPETKA **Foil:** Maître Zoltan BERNAT

- · 19 out of 24 students were experienced coaches, with more than 5 years' experience before getting into the Academy.
- All graduate students are encouraged to return to their home countries to pass their knowledge and to improve the fencing in their own countries.
- All students graduate with scores over 80%
- Almost 30% women participation, increasing the number of participation leading to a 50% equity for the next few years.

Local authorities of Budapest help to find ideal facilities to rent where coaches could learn and practices under the best conditions. Full accommodation and catering were given to students during all their course.

	FEDERATION	WEAPON	NAME		
	USA	Sabre	Valerij KIZIK		
	JPN	Sabre	Mayu KUSHIHASHI		
	BRU	Sabre	Yoshea POERAWINATA		
	IND	Sabre	Surjit LANGOLJAM		
	FIN	Sabre	Samuli KORPIMÄKI		
	KAZ	Sabre	Kazbek SERKEBAYEV		
	AZE	Sabre	Khalid ASADOV		
	SRB	Sabre	Liza LÊZAIĆ SCHWEITZER		
	MNE	Epee	Dejan DURASCOVIC		
	AZE	Epee	Najaf MAHARRAMOV		
-	FIN	Epee	Kasper ROSLANDER		
	СҮР	Epee	Alexandros EMMANOUILIDIS		
	GBR	Epee	Beth Gina DAVIDSON		
	LUX	Epee	Veronika GONCHAROVA		
	нкс	Epee	Shan LO		
	ARG	Epee	Sergio VILLAMAYOR		
	SRB	Foil	Andela KOSTIC		
	IRI	Foil	Mohammad MIRMOHAMMADI		
	ASA	Foil	Essa ALMUQABQAB		
	LBN	Foil	Wissam DAOUD		



	IND	Foil	Kumar ASHOK
	THA	Foil	Pongipat ONTAM
_	нко	Foil	Chi Ming Andy LAM
	HUN	Foil	Mate BERNAT

Total number of participants: 24 Total number of countries: 19

2.5 Olympic Solidarity (OS)

OLYMPIC SCHOLARSHIPS FOR COACHES

The following coaches were awarded an OS scholarship:

OLYMPIC SCHOLARSHIPS FOR COACHES					
DE CARIA GONZALEZ Franco Andrés	10-2022-03-2023	Centro de Alto Rendimiento, Spain	URU		
DE SILVA Seekku Bague Manula Shivantha	10.2022-12.2022	University of Physical Education, Hungary	SRI		
Sagara GARIBOU	04.2022-09.2022	PAISAC, CANADA	MLI		

OLYMPIC SCHOLARSHIPS FOR ATHLETES

The following athletes were awarded an OS scholarship:

PAYAS Yonjan **NEP**

SIADI YABUYA Yane COD

BOYER Charlotte Kenia Coline HAI

PEREZ MAURICE María Belén ARG

ABUJTELA Abdussalam LBA

DEMBELE Aichata MLI

MAJALI Roa'a **JOR**

GIANNOTTE Flavio **LUX**

PAKDAMAN SAYED Ali Esmaeilzadeh IRI

BAZADZE Sandro **GEO**

ALVARES DE OLIVEIRA Victor CPV

CHEUNG Ka Long **HKG**

BATSAIKHAN Amarzaya **MGL**

PROESTAKIS ORTIZ Katina CHI

LEHIS Katrina **EST**

LEE Simon Rennie SGP

LEE Kar Yi Jolie **SGP**

VIVEROS Monserrat PAR

ANDRIAMAMONJY Jolan Carla MAD

CATANTAN Samantha Kyle PHI



2.6

TECHNICAL COURSES FOR COACHES

The following technical courses for coaches were carried out:

TECHNICAL COURSES FOR COACHES				
COL	LANDI Lucio (ITA)	10.01.2022-13.02.2022		
IRI	PISETSKII Boris (RUS)	20.01.2022-20.01.2022		
ISR	MAZZONI Angelo (ITA)	31.10.2022-04.11.2022		
NZL	BERNAT Zoltan (HUN)	11.12.2022-23.12.2022		
GRE	LEVAVASSEUR Daniel (FRA)	19.12.2022-23.12.2022		
VIE	PETRU ADALBERT Kuki (ROU)	28.11.2022-05.12.2022		

DEVELOPMENT OF NATIONAL SPORTING STRUCTURES (DNSS)

The following activity for the Development of National Sporting Structure was carried out:

DEVELOPMENT OF NATIONAL SPORTING STRUCTURES (DNSS)				
ми	ZOUARI Mohamed Hassene (TUN)	19.12.22-29.04.23		

Equipment aid

The criteria used to perform the analysis and allocate the equipment were as follows:

- Specific requirements: participation in FIE competitions or competitions other than the FIE ones.
- Federations in need of equipment for organising important competitions (Olympic Games, World Championships, Grand Prix, World Cup, Continental Championships, Regional Games, Universiades).
- Special cases.

The budget for 2022 was 600'000 CHF.

The FIE awarded equipment to be received by 103 federations: 25 in Europe, 25 in Asia, 3 in Oceania, 25 in the Americas and 25 in Africa. The federations received equipment worth CHF 6000.

The operations for the equipment distribution started in August 2022.

2.7 Donate your fencing gear.

After a stop of two years, due to the Covid-19 pandemic, the FIE was able to resume the solidarity programme "Donate your fencing gear".

Two collection events were carried out in Dubai during the Junior and Cadet World Championships and in Cairo during the Senior World Championships.

In total, over 300 pieces of equipment were collected and examined by the dedicated SEMI delegates, respectively Samer Hashem (EGY) and Baiba Brandule (LAT).



5 countries, having previously presented solidarity and grassroots projects, received equipment:

- Brazil
- Colombia
- Guam
- Kenya
- Paraguay

All the donors received a certificate in recognition of their contribution and generosity and their pictures, when permitted, were published on the FIE social media.

2.8 _____ Assistance with athletes' participation programme 2022

Since 2009, the FIE has implemented a special aid programmer for the athletes from federations participating in senior regional championships and the World Championship (junior and senior).

For each national federation taking part, all the confederations received a subsidy intended to cover expenses (plane ticket and hotel) for an athlete entering for:

- The Junior and Cadet World Championships
- The Senior Zonal Championships
- The Senior World Championships

2.9 Assistance for Confederations

All confederations received an annual subsidy and a subsidy for their administrative expenses.

The confederations employing a sport director received an additional subsidy to pay this director's salary.

2.10 _____ Assistance for competition organisers

National federations having organised an FIE competition (senior World Cup, Grand Prix) and applying, received a subsidy of CHF 3 000 to cover the cost of video refereeing.

The FIE subsidised the cost of the Swiss Timing equipment for the Grand Prix events and Senior World Championships.

2.11 _____ Fencing Equipment Repair Course in South Africa

A workshop focused on fencing weapons repair was held at the FIE Coaching Academy in Johannesburg, South Africa from Sept. 22 – 26, with attendees participating from five African nations. The FIE invited Mr. Gilles Martinage (FRA) to lead the course.

Some of the topics covered in the programme included: an overview of electrical signalling systems (e.g., in cables, reels, scoring apparatus, pistes); general basics regarding electricity and electrical equipment; specifics of electrical circuits in epees and foils; diagnosing and localising various systemwide failures, from weapon to scoring machine; fitting weapons with new blades and ensuring they are secure, wired and operating correctly; details about foil and epee points, including proper weights, connections and operation as well as how to diagnose problems; and weapons control operations and logistics at a competition, including rules, organising weapons control and ensuring safety measures.



"The trainees were particularly attentive and eager to learn", said Mr. Martinage. "They made the most of the numerous practical exercises to acquire the initial know-how necessary for the maintenance of the various types of equipment."

The topics covered included theoretical and practical elements and included recalls in connection with FIE rules.

List of the trainees who all successfully completed the course:

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	COUNTRY
NSUA	Benedictine	cgo
MUSILI	Martin	KEN
NJERI MAINA	Diana	KEN
MOGOTSI	Refilwe	RSA
PHAKISI	Sthenmbele	RSA
KAIMUANGANA	Yusufu	ANG
KGBERO	Keokile	вот



2.12 _____ Confederations activities

2.12.1 EUROPEAN FENCING CONFEDERATION

2.12.1.1. ORGANISATION OF EUROPEAN CHAMPIONSHIPS

a) Cadet and Junior European Championships were held in Novi Sad (Serbia) from 26.02 to 07.03.2022.

Participants in Cadets:

- Individual: 493 from 36 countries
- Team: 126 teams from 35 countries

Participants in Juniors:

- Individual: 515 from 38 countries
- Team: 98 teams from 31 countries
- b) U-23 European Championships were held in Tallinn (Estonia) from 27 to 31.05.2022.

Participants:

- Individual: 343 from 31 countries
- Team: 66
- c) Senior European Championships were held in Antalya (Türkiye) from 17 to 22.06.2022.

Participants:

- Individual: 435 from 37 countries
- Team: 91

2.12.1.2 EFC LICENCES 2021/2022 SEASON

- d) License's holders from European countries 4664 from 43 countries.
- e) License's holders outside Europe: 331 from 29 countries.

2.12.1.3 REFEREES WITH EFC C LICENSE:

- Sabre: 20 referees from 12 countries
- Foil: 41 referees from 17 countries
- Epee: 50 referees from 21 countries

2.12.1.4 EFC REFEREES MASTER LIST - 2022

• 72 referees from 26 countries

2.12.1.5 EFC WEBINARS

a) EFC Referees Project: FIE Sabre Referees – Zone Europe

This Project was a continuation of the very successful previous EFC Referees Projects "European Sabre Referees" and "GET READY FOR THE NEW SEASON".

Participants: 68 referees from 11 countries

b) Webinar dedicated to member federations affiliated in the EFC.



2.12.1.6 CADET CIRCUIT 2021/2022 SEASON

The season 2021 – 2022 was heavily attacked by the pandemic period caused by Covid-19 virus spread at all over the World. Thus, statistics are quite different from previous years and are not reflecting a real situation of cadet fencing in this time. Several of traditional organisers had to withdraw and only very limited competitions could be running.

Even if not fully realistic, here are some statistics from competitions carried out in 2021 – 2022.

Total of fencers on pistes in 2021 – 2022 season: 6364 fencers.

Grand total of participants in 2019 - 2020: 10.029 fencers

European federations: AUT, AZE, BEL, BLR, BUL, CRO, CYP, CZE, DEN, ESP, EST, FIN, FRA, GBR, GEO, GER, GRE, HUN, IRL, ISR, ITA, LAT, LTU, LUX, MDA, MKD, MON, NED, NOR, POL, POR, ROU, RUS, SLO, SRB, SUI, SVK, SWE, TUR, UKR (40 countries)

Out of Europe federations: ALG, ARG, AUS, BRA, CAN, CHN, CRC, ECU, EGY, HKG, JOR, KSA, MAS, PER, PHI, QAT, SGP, TPE, TUN, USA, UZB (21 countries)

2.12.1.7 WINNERS OF THE CIRCUIT CADET CUP IN 2021/2022 SEASON

•	Men's Foil Cadets:	HELMY-COCOYNACQ Adrien	(FRA)
•	Women 's Sabre Cadets:	SPIESZ Anna	(HUN)
•	Men's Sabre Cadets:	ASLAN Tolga	(TUR)
•	Women's Epee Cadets:	CONRAD Emili	(UKR)
•	Men's Epee Cadets:	BROOKE Alec	(GBR)
•	Women's Foil Cadets:	AUDIBERT Alicia	(FRA)

2.12.1.8 TEAM WINNERS OF THE CIRCUIT CADET CUP IN 2021/2022 SEASON

 Men's Foil Cadets 	POLAND	(POL)
• Women 's Sabre Cadets:	TÜRKIYE	(TUR)
 Men's Sabre Cadets: 	TÜRKIYE	(TUR)
 Women's Epee Cadets: 	ITALY	(ITA)
 Men's Epee Cadets: 	ITALY	(ITA)
 Women's Foil Cadets: 	TÜRKIYE	(TUR)

2.12.1.9 NEW PRESIDENT AND COMPOSITION OF THE BUREAU AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

- 1. Giorgio Scarso President
- 2. Jacek Slupski General Secretary
- 3. Etienne Van Cann Vice-President, President of the SEMI Commission/ President of the Legal Commission
- 4. Nuala McGarrity Treasurer, President of the Medical Commission
- **5.** Gabor Boczko President of the Referees Commission
- **6.** Nikolay Mateev President of the Competition Commission
- 7. Metaxia Smaili President of the Women and Sport Council/President of the Veterans Council
- 8. Ana Valero Collantes President of the promotion and Marketing Commission
- 9. Vadym Guttsait Comex member
- 10. Hilary Philbin Comex member
- 11. Irem Karamete-Baldini President of the Athletes Commission



2.12.1.10 EUROPEAN CLUB OF CHAMPIONS IN TEAMS IN CAGLIARI AND HEIDENHEIM

Number of countries 25

Number of teams:

- Women's foil: 8
- Men's foil: 7
- Women's epee: 16Men's epee: 19Women's sabre: 7

Men's sabre: 7

2.12.1.11 CREATION OF SOLIDARITY PROGRAMME

New President presented new project "European Solidarity Club".

Purposes:

Encourage technical, cultural, organisational and management exchange among the European Federations for the benefit of the technical growth of athletes, coaches, competition officials and managers by organising stages, meetings, and training through the implementation of two methods.

2.12.1.12 EFC CONGRESSES IN 2022

Extraordinary Congress: 31.05.2022
Annual Congress: 16.06.2022
Extraordinary Congress: 01.10.2022

2.12.2 ASIAN FENCING CONFEDERATION

- Shared assistance & support for small, developing, and leading federations.
- Organising joint academic training seminars for coaches, referees, and for the administration of National Fencing Federations of Asia and Oceania.
- Organising joint training camps for talented athletes and coaches of National Fencing Federations from Asia and Oceania.
- Introduction of new ideas to attract children to fencing using modern electronic kits for children's fencing.
- Participation of hundreds of thousands of children in fencing classes in Asia with the help of a fun innovative interactive children's online fencing encyclopaedia.
- Development of a special project of Asian championships for children from 9-10 years old, and 11-12 years old.
- Development of high-performance fencing in Asia, to attain the leading position in the world.
- Development, cooperation, and mutual assistance among the African and Pan American Confederations within the framework of the signed agreement.
- · Expansion of employing professional in the field of fencing and the support of fencing-related professions.

The Asian Fencing Community with high hopes and new leadership, that will grow the Asian Fencing family towards a great future and continued success in their efforts.



2.12.2.1 FIE COMPETITIONS IN ASIA

In 2022, 16 FIE competitions were organised.

- 1 Satellite in Singapore
- 8 Junior WC (1 THA, 4 UZB, 1 BRN, 1 KAZ, 1 IRI) 3 Senior WCs (1 UAE, 1 CHN, 1 JPN)
- 1 Junior and Cadet Fencing Championship in Tashkent, 1 Senior Asian Championship in Korea
- 2 GP

Also, in Kuwait, U23 was successfully organised where more than 23 countries participated.

2.12.2.2 CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS IN THE ASIAN REGION

With new initiatives and framework for the development and promotion of fencing globally, the Fencing Confederation of Asia successfully organised significant events in 2022:

- · FCA General Assembly in Dubai, where important decisions were taken for the growth and development of the FCA
- Intercontinental Conferences in Tashkent, where a cooperation between 3 Confederations; Pan- American, African, and Asian was signed.

2.12.2.3 NEW REFEREES IN ASIA FOR FCA IN INTERNATIONAL CATEGORY

From 1st to 6th of October 2022, Kuwait City welcomed 70 candidates from 14 countries, who were entered in the FIE refereeing exam.

2.12.2.4 2022 FCA REFEREES' EXAMS CATEGORY C IN DUBAI

50 participants from 11 Asian countries took part in these seminars and exams. 11 female referees also took part in these seminars and exams.

Referees successfully received category C- In foil - 21 licenses, In epee - 29 licenses and in sabre - 10 licenses.

2.12.2.5 INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR IN MALAYSIA,2022, WITH FOCUS ON EMBRACING WOMEN AS FENCING REFEREES

In August 2022, the International Women's Judicial Seminar and Group C Exams were held in Kuala Lampur, Malaysia, which was attended by more than 61 potential women referees. This proved to be major progress in the education of a new courts in the Asian continent as well.

2.12.2.6 FIE COACHING COURSES

The main goal of these seminars is to increase the level of knowledge in the preparation of top-level athletes. It is very important for the Asian Fencing Confederation to increase the quality of the training system for the developing National Federations/Associations and have more high-level athletes in the region. The following courses were organised:

- EPEE September 18-28, 2022, Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia
- SABRE October 17-27, 2022, Bangkok, Thailand
- FOIL October 24 November 2, 2022, Tashkent, Uzbekistan

More than 70 coaches from several developing countries in Asia participated in these international courses.



2.12.2.7 INTERNATIONAL PHILANTHROPIC MISSION

FIE maraging blades, fencing bags, and FIE masks were awarded to 17 Asian countries. This mission was a vital support for the development of National Federations.

The President of the Asian Fencing Confederation H.H. Engr. Sheikh Salem Sultan Al-Qasimi, presented the fencing equipment to the National Fencing Federations during the JCAFC 2022 in Tashkent.

2.12.2.8 DEVELOPMENT OF FIE AID PROGRAMME

In the framework of FIE AID programme 2022, 25 Asian Fencing Confederation countries were selected to receive the equipment for fencing as per FIE competition standards. Some of the countries received pistes for competitions upon their request while some received the FIE maraging blades and others received FIE full competition uniforms.

2.12.3 PAN AMERICAN FENCING CONFEDERATION

2.12.3.1 PAN AMERICAN CADET AND JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS 2022

They were held in the city of Lima, Peru, from 21 to 27 March 2022. After two years without holding this event due to the pandemic, the activity was resumed with the dynamic participation of young athletes from our continent. The competitions were held in the National Sports Village (VIDENA) and had more than 300 athletes in the cadet and junior categories.

2.12.3.2 PAN AMERICAN SENIOR CHAMPIONSHIP 2022

In the city of Asunción, Paraguay, from 2 to 8 June 2022, the 2022 Pan American Senior Championships were held, which was also the qualifying event for the Santiago 2023 Pan American Games. The competitions took place in the facilities of the central sports centre of the Olympic Park in Asunción.

2.12.3.3 PAN AMERICAN CHILDREN'S AND VETERANS' CHAMPIONSHIP 2022

From 22 to 26 August 2022, the Pan American Children's and Veterans' Championships took place in Lima, Peru,. After 2 years, the competitions in these categories were resumed. The participation was massive in this event.

2.12.3.4 2022 COACHES' COURSES

During 2022, 3 coaches' courses were held in the Pan American zone. All 3 were held in Lima, Peru.

SABRE: From 9 to 20 August the sabre coaches' course was held with master Zoran Tulum (USA), the venue on this occasion was the Punta Roca complex in Lima. Twenty-one coaches took part and made the most of the teachings and experiences of an Olympic coach.

FOIL: from 6 to 17 October the course for foil coaches was held in the city of Lima, on this occasion the venue for the activities was in the VIDENA (National Sports Village of Peru), 19 coaches saw activity from the hand of the master Petru Kuki (ROU) with his extensive experience in the training of athletes and coaches.

EPEE: From 10 to 20 December 2022, the epee course was held at the Club Terrazas, Lima. For this last course the presentation was given by master Jerzy Konczalski (POL), with a long record as a coach and now as a teacher; he shared with all the participants his experience at competitive and training level. There were 20 participants who had the opportunity to acquire the master's knowledge.



2.12.3.5 CPE 2022 CONGRESS

In Panama City, Panama, the annual Pan American Congress was held on 22 October 2022, at the Hotel Las Americas Golden Tower, where the presidents and delegates of the affiliated national federations met. An atmosphere of friendship, cordiality and enthusiasm reigned to prepare for the upcoming activities. The president, Mr. Vitaly Logvin interacted with all delegates to work together on all projects and challenges for 2023.

2.12.4 OCEANIA FENCING CONFEDERATION

2.12.4.1 DEVELOPING NEW FEDERATIONS IN THE PACIFIC

The OFC currently has six full members (American Samoa, Australia, Guam, New Zealand, Papua New Guinea, and Samoa) and two Associate Members (Tahiti and New Caledonia).

Post-COVID travel restrictions, we have continued to support the Fiji Fencing Federation by including two coaches in our coach education activities and assisting with future planning.

2.12.4.2 DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES AFTER THE ARRIVAL OF COVID-19

- Due to the Covid-19 pandemic in the first half of the year, the OFC adapted its mode of delivery to online activities as
 it did in 2020 and 2021.
- The OFC Annual General Meeting was held in July on Zoom and attended by the Mr Katsiadakis, Interim President of the FIE. Five OFC Board meetings were also held on Zoom.
- OFC Administration was carried out on email, Skype, and phone, with regular meetings between the OFC President,
 Regional Development Officer and the OFC Secretary/Finance Officer.
- The OFC Coaching Commission met online fourteen times using Zoom.
- As the Regional Development Officer was not able to travel to carry out his usual activities face-to-face with member federations, the OFC and the Oceania Fencing master's Academy (OFMA) partnered with Global Fencing Masters (GFM) to carry out a three-month trial of the GFM Level 1 Online Foil Course in order to investigate remote learning opportunities for coaches. 25 student coaches from Australia, New Zealand, Guam, PNG, and Fiji participated and the trial was deemed to be very successful.
- The online trial was followed up in the second half of 2022 with face-to-face content review and assessments of the
 trainee coaches which were funded by a grant obtained from the Organisation for Sports Federations of Oceania (OSFO).
- A very successful Referee Development Seminar was held in Auckland, New Zealand from 18 to 20 October, delivered by
 the President of the FIE Refereeing Commission, Ms Irina Knysch. Thirty-nine (39) people participated across three sessions,
 plus 16 participated online. About 20 of the referees were coached and mentored by Irina during the championship
 that followed the seminars. This had a very positive effect on the expertise and knowledge of the participants and will
 be very important in lifting the level of refereeing in Oceania.
- Thanks to the IOC, New Zealand Olympic Committee and the FIE, an extremely successful Olympic Solidarity Technical
 Course for Coaches in Foil was hosted by Fencing New Zealand in Christchurch from 11 to 20 December. The course
 was delivered by Maître Zoltan Bernat, Head Coach at the FIE Coaching Academy in Budapest and 33 coaches from
 Australia, New Zealand and Guam participated.

2.12.4.3 OCEANIA CHAMPIONSHIPS

- The Oceania Cadet Championships were held in Sydney, Australia from 1 to 2 July.
- The Oceania Veteran Championships were held in Auckland, New Zealand from 22 to 24 October.
- The Oceania Senior Championships were held in Adelaide, Australia from 25 to 30 November.

The events were attended by fencers from Tahiti, New Zealand and Australia, but we are hoping that more of our member federations will be able to compete in 2023, with the return to travel around the Pacific.



2.12.4.4 PARTICIPATION IN FIE EVENTS INCLUDING THE ASIA-OCEANIA OLYMPIC QUALIFICATION TOURNAMENT

OFC President Helen Smith, Mr Vince Elias (Australia) and Mr Matthew Baker (New Zealand) were appointed in 2022 to the FIE Working Groups on the FIE Competition Calendar, the Review of the Olympic Qualification System and Fencing and the Environment respectively.

Fencers from Oceania participated in the World and Asian Junior, Cadet and Senior Championships, the World Veteran Championships, as well as in many other FIE events and the Commonwealth Championships.

Fencers from New Zealand participated in the FIE Training Camps held before both the Junior and Senior World Championships in Dubai and Cairo.

Three Oceania referees were successful in the FCA C Licence Referee examinations held in 2022. All are hoping to continue along this path to become FIE B Category referees.

With the help of a travel subsidy from the FIE, all Oceania federations were represented either by a Delegate or Proxy at the FIE Congress held in Lausanne on 26 November.

2.12.4.5 SUPPORT FROM FIE

The OFC appreciates the invaluable and generous administrative and technical support it receives from the interim President, the CEO and all the staff at the FIE office.

The OFC acknowledges the important financial support it receives annually from the FIE. The OFC greatly appreciated the additional support received during the Covid crisis.

Unfortunately, with a substantial cut to FIE funding as of 2023, it may be difficult in the future to maintain the same number and quality of OFC development activities.

2.12.5 AFRICAN FENCING CONFEDERATION

2.12.5.1 TOURNAMENTS

- 1. Organisation of the African Cadet-Juniors Championships: The African Cadet-Juniors Fencing Championships were organised by the Fencing Federation of Nigeria in Lagos (Nigeria) from February 22nd to 27th, 2022.
- 2. Organisation of the African Seniors Championships: Fencing Federation of Morocco hosted the competitions in Casablanca from June 15th to 19th 2022.
- **3.** Organisation of the FIE World Cups: The Men's Foil World Cup was organised in Egypt from 25th to 27th of February 2022. The Women's Sabre World Cup was organised in Tunisia from 06th to 07th of May 2022.

2.12.5.2 PARTICIPATION IN FIE COMPETITIONS:

African fencers participated in the FIE organised competitions:

- Cadet-Juniors World Championships in Dubai, UAE, from 2nd to 10th of April 2022
- Senior World Championships in Cairo, Egypt, from 15th to 23rd of July 2022
- Various World Cup, Grand Prix, and Satellites

2.12.5.3 ACTIVITIES

- In the period from February to November 2022 the FIE Academy in Johannesburg, South Africa, successfully finalised programme for the 5Th Class of students from 5 African Countries (South Africa (2), Kenya (2), Angola, Botswana, Congo)
- The CAE President and Secretary General participated on 25th of September 2022 in Tashkent (Uzbekistan) to the Intercontinental Conference "New Methods and New Vision for Development of fencing World", organised by the Asian Fencing Confederation.



- The CAE Secretary General participated on 22nd of October 2022 in Panama City, Panama, to the Congress of the Pan-American Fencing Confederation.
- Alongside the Seniors African Championship, the CAE Board meeting was organised on 18th of June 2022, at the Complex Sportif Mohamed V in Casablanca.
- Some African countries are founding members of the Alliance Francophone d'Escrime and they were involved in activities of this alliance.
- The CAE Extraordinary Congress was on 25th of November 2022 in Lausanne
- Presidents and representatives of African National Federations participated in the FIE Congress in Lausanne, November 26th 2022.



3 _____ SPORTING ACTIVITIES

3.1 _____ WINNERS OF OFFICIAL RANKINGS

OFFICIAL RANKINGS - SENIORS 2021-2022

WOMEN'S EPEE				
1	CHOI	Injeong	KOR	
2	SONG	Sera	KOR	
3	KUN	Anna	HUN	
4	CANDASSAMY	Marie-Florence	FRA	
5	FIAMINGO	Rossella	ITA	
6	KONG	Man Wai Vivian	HKG	
7	DIFFERT	Nelli	EST	
8	SANTUCCIO	Alberta	ITA	

MEN'S EPEE				
1	CANNONE	Romain	FRA	
2	BOREL	Yannick	FRA	
3	LIMARDO GASCON	Ruben	VEN	
4	REIZLIN	Igor	UKR	
5	KANO	Koki	JPN	
6	КОСН	Mate Tamas	HUN	
7	BARDENET	Alexandre	FRA	
8	KURBANOV	Ruslan	KAZ	

	WO	MEN'S FOIL	
1	KIEFER	Lee	USA
2	VOLPI	Alice	ITA
3	HARVEY	Eleanor	CAN
4	THIBUS	Ysaora	FRA
5	ERRIGO	Arianna	ITA
6	PALUMBO	Francesca	ITA
7	EBERT	Leonie	GER
8	SAUER	Anne	GER

MEN'S FOIL				
1	MARINI	Tommaso	ITA	
2	CHEUNG	Ka Long	HKG	
3	FOCONI	Alessio	ITA	
4	LEFORT	Enzo	FRA	
5	GAROZZO	Daniele	ITA	
6	ABOUELKASSEM	Alaaeldin	EGY	
7	ITKIN	Nick	USA	
8	CHOI	Chun Yin Ryan	HKG	

WOMEN'S SABRE			
1	BASHTA	Anna	AZE
2	EMURA	Misaki	JPN
3	GEORGIADOU	Despina	GRE
4	GREGORIO	Rossella	ITA
5	QUEROLI	Caroline	FRA
6	GKOUNTOURA	Theodora	GRE
7	APITHY - BRUNET	Manon	FRA
8	MARTIN- PORTUGUES	Lucia	ESP

MEN'S SABRE			
1	SZILAGYI	Aron	HUN
2	BAZADZE	Sandro	GEO
3	ОН	Sanguk	KOR
4	CURATOLI	Luca	ITA
5	KIM	Junghwan	KOR
6	APITHY	Bolade	FRA
7	PIANFETTI	Maxime	FRA
8	TEODOSIU	Iulian	ROU



OFFICIAL RANKINGS - JUNIORS 2021-2022

	W	OMEN'S EPEE	
1	HUSISIAN	Hadley	USA
2	BEKMURZOVA	Yana	RUS
3	MUHARI	Eszter	HUN
4	KLASIC	Alicja	POL
5	MURZATAEVA	Dilnaz	UZB
6	ERTURK	Aleyna	TUR
7	BUKI	Lili	HUN
8	NAZAROVA	Anastasiia	RUS

MEN'S EPEE				
1	KESZTHELYI	Zsombor	HUN	
2	YASSEEN	Mohamed	EGY	
3	HEURLIN VAZQUEZ	Lino	FRA	
4	VINEIS	Sven	SUI	
5	ELSAYED	Mohamed	EGY	
6	BROCHARD	Theo	SUI	
7	MENCARELLI	Simone	ITA	
8	KOVACS	Gergely	HUN	

WOMEN'S FOIL				
1	SCRUGGS	Lauren	USA	
2	STUTCHBURY	Carolina	GBR	
3	TAKEYAMA	Yuzuha	JPN	
4	FERRARI	Carlotta	ITA	
5	BUDENKO	Kateryna	UKR	
6	RHODES	Zander	USA	
7	WIECZOREK	Aleksandra	POL	
8	SOPIT	Olga	UKR	

		MEN'S FOIL	
1	EMMER	Chase	USA
2	ANANE	Anas	FRA
3	DI VEROLI	Damiano	ITA
4	IIMURA	Kazuki	JPN
5	SZEMES	Gergo	HUN
6	LOMBARDI	Giulio	ITA
7	LI	Brandon	USA
8	OSIPOV	Dmitrii	RUS

WOMEN'S SABRE				
1	BATTAI	Sugar Katinka	HUN	
2	SKARBONKIEWICZ	Magda	USA	
3	AIME	Amalia	FRA	
4	DAYIBEKOVA	Zaynab	UZB	
5	JOHNSON	Honor	USA	
6	HERBON	Felice	GER	
7	SZUCS	Luca	HUN	
8	GIRARDIN	Cyrielle	FRA	

MEN'S SABRE				
1	HEATHCOCK	Colin	GER	
2	TORRE	Pietro	ITA	
3	GARRIGUE	Remi	FRA	
4	HEATHCOCK	Antonio	GER	
5	NITU	Radu	ROU	
6	MOATAZ	Adham	EGY	
7	MAMUTOV	Sherzod	UZB	
8	CHAN	Lok Hei Royce	HKG	



OFFICIAL RANKINGS - SENIORS TEAMS 2021-2022

	WOMEN'S EPEE		MEN'S EPEE	1	WOMEN'S FOIL		MEN'S FOIL	1	WOMEN'S SABRE		MEN'S SABRE
1	KOR	1	FRA	1	ITA	1	ITA	1	FRA	1	KOR
2	ITA	2	ITA	2	USA	2	USA	2	KOR	2	HUN
3	FRA	3	KOR	3	JPN	3	FRA	3	HUN	3	GER
4	POL	4	HUN	4	FRA	4	JPN	4	JPN	4	ITA
5	USA	5	JPN	5	CAN	5	EGY	5	ITA	5	FRA
6	GER	6	UKR	6	POL	6	POL	6	ESP	6	USA
7	SUI	7	SUI	7	GER	7	HKG	7	AZE	7	EGY
8	EST	8	ESP	8	KOR	8	KOR	8	USA	8	IRI

OFFICIAL RANKINGS – JUNIORS TEAMS 2021-2022

	WOMEN'S EPEE		MEN'S EPEE	1	WOMEN'S FOIL		MEN'S FOIL	١	WOMEN'S SABRE		MEN'S SABRE
1	ISR	1	EGY	1	USA	1	ITA	1	FRA	1	EGY
2	POL	2	SUI	2	UKR	2	POL	2	HUN	2	ITA
3	UZB	3	USA	3	ROU	3	FRA	3	USA	3	UZB
4	USA	4	FRA	4	ITA	4	USA	4	ITA	4	ROU
5	RUS	5	UKR	5	POL	5	HUN	5	POL	5	POL
6	SUI	6	EST	6	RUS	6	GER	6	UZB	6	ESP
7	EGY	7	ITA	7	FRA	7	DEN	7	BUL	7	KAZ
8	HUN	8	ESP	8	ISR	8	UZB	8	UKR	8	FRA



3.2 _____ WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS - JUNIORS/CADETS 2022

The World Championships took place in **Dubai (UAE) from 2nd to 10th April 2022**. The officials and referees appointed by the FIE were as follows:



Officials:

Dieter	LAMMER	GER	President of Directoire Technique
Arno	SCHNEIDER	BRA	Chief of Protocol
Andras	SZETEY	HUN	Member of Directoire Technique
Marjorie	GINOUVIER-DUFRENE	FRA	Member of Directoire Technique
Ziad	FERIANI	TUN	Member of Directoire Technique
Martina	ZMAIC	CRO	Member of Directoire Technique
Majed	AL MANSOORI	UAE	Member of Directoire Technique
Ting	HAN	CHN	Member of Directoire Technique
Lisa	HUZEL	CAN	Delegate of Medical Commission
Hazem	ABED	KSA	Delegate of Medical Commission
Davood	SHAFAAT	IRI	Delegate of Medical Commission
Jean-Marc	GUENET	FRA	Delegate of Refereeing Commission
Marius	FLOREA	ROU	Delegate of Refereeing Commission
Aida	KHASANOVA	UZB	Delegate of Refereeing Commission
Irina	KNYSCH	RSA	Delegate of Refereeing Commission
Olga	COJOCARI	MDA	Delegate of Refereeing Commission
Salah	FERJANI	TUN	Delegate of Refereeing Commission
Islam Bilel	HADI	ALG	Delegate of SEMI Commission
Baiba	BRANDULE	LAT	Delegate of SEMI Commission



Khadidja	ZERABIB	ALG
Adriana	ATTAR COHEN	ARG
Roman	BEREUTER	AUT
Fikrat	VALIYEV	AZE
Jeffrey	DELATTRE	BEL
Ana Clara Franke	RODRIGUES	BRA
Vasil	MILENCHEV	BUL
Alexey	KUZNETSOV	CAN
Carlos	VALENCIA MORA	COL
Vilem	MADR	CZE
Abd Allah	SAMEH	EGY
Vanesa	CHICHON	ESP
David	SAKHVADZE	GEO
Benjamin	DENZER	GER
Andreas	DOUVIS	GRE
Gerald	CHENG CHI-HUNG	HKG
Reza	PEYKARARA	IRI
Alaa A.	FALAH	IRQ
Vincenzo	COSTANZO	ITA
Eyyad	MAGHAYREH	JOR
Ken-Ichi	SASADA	JPN
Yevgeniy	DYAOKOKIN	KAZ
Jong Hwan	КО	KOR
Rashed	ALSHAMALI	KUW
Mihail	PAGHIEV	MDA
Juan Carlos	RIOS RIVERA	MEX

Anna	KAMYNINA	NZL
Jaroslaw	MOJSKI	POL
Miguel	MACHADO	POR
Konstantin	GRITSAEV	PUR
Qasim Abdulla	YAHYA	QAT
Andreea	DOANA	ROU
Andrei	KOVRIJNYKH	RSA
Eugene Wee Hong	CHUA	SGP
Ana	KOVRLIJA	SRB
Ambre	CIVIERO-AIVANO	SUI
Tomasz	GORAL	SWE
Nunta	CHANTASUVANNASIN	THA
Hao Chih	HUANG	TPE
Iheb	BEN CHAABENE	TUN
Abdussamet	ARSLAN	TUR
Abdullah	AL HAMMADI	UAE
Khaled	AL MARZOOQI	UAE
Khalifa	AL ZAROONI	UAE
Omran	ALBLOOSHI	UAE
Ali Albaqer	ALHAMMADI	UAE
Sultan	ALMAAZMI	UAE
Ali	ALMARZOOQI	UAE
Ashwaq	ALMESSABI	UAE
Laura	DECKER	USA
Le Ba Quang	NGUYEN	VIE



RESULTS OF INDIVIDUAL EVENTS - CADETS

	WO	MEN'S EPEE	
1	ERTURK	Aleyna	TUR
2	MAKSYMENKO	Anna	UKR
3	НОММА	Mizuki	JPN
3	CHEN	Hailin	HKG
5	HU	Grace	CAN
6	GU	Sarah	USA
7	LOZANO	Candela	ESP
8	PATRI	Maja	HUN

MEN'S EPEE							
1	IMREK	Samuel	USA				
2	SARID	Alon	ISR				
3	MASTROMARINO	Fabio	ITA				
3	PERCHUK	Maksym	UKR				
5	LIU	Alexander	USA				
6	ZHANG	Nicholas	CAN				
7	PELLE	Domonkos	HUN				
8	BROOKE	Alec	GBR				

	WOMEN'S FOIL					
1	GUO	Jessica Zi Jia	CAN			
2	STUTCHBURY	Carolina	GBR			
3	NAGASE	Rino	JPN			
3	MOLINARI	Matilde	ITA			
5	CHEUNG	Kemei	SGP			
6	IIMURA	Ayano	JPN			
7	KIM	Seungyeon	KOR			
8	KURITZKY	Gili	ISR			

MEN'S FOIL							
1	CHENG	Tit Nam	HKG				
2	LINDNER	Ruben	GER				
3	IACOMONI	Matteo	ITA				
3	CHEN	Andrew	USA				
5	HELMY- COCOYNACQ	Adrien	FRA				
6	SPICHIGER	Antoine	FRA				
7	SOSNOV	David	GBR				
8	DE CRISTOFARO	Mattia	ITA				

	WOM	NEN'S SABRE	
1	SKARBONKIEWICZ	Magda	USA
2	SULLIVAN	Siobhan	USA
3	MANGA	Alejandra	FRA
3	KIM	Eunyu	KOR
5	KUVAEVA	Alexandra	GEO
6	SHOKIROVA	Samira	UZB
7	HUSEYNOVA	Zarifa	AZE
8	JANE	Melissa	GBR

MEN'S SABRE						
1	KODIROV	Zuhriddin	UZB			
2	HEATHCOCK	Colin	GER			
3	JI	Cody	USA			
3	MORRILL	William	USA			
5	LIANG	Connor	USA			
6	PECH	Kornel	HUN			
7	POGU	Axel	FRA			
8	AYMURATOV	Musa	UZB			

MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
USA	2	1	3	6
HKG	1	0	1	2
UZB	1	0	0	1
TUR	1	0	0	1
CAN	1	0	0	1
GER	0	2	0	2
UKR	0	1	1	2

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
ISR	0	1	0	1
GBR	0	1	0	1
ITA	0	0	3	3
JPN	0	0	2	2
KOR	0	0	1	1
FRA	0	0	1	1



GRAND PRIX OF NATIONS

The Cadet Grand Prix of Nations was awarded to USA.

RESULTS OF INDIVIDUAL EVENTS – JUNIORS

WOMEN'S EPEE					
1	HUSISIAN	Hadley	USA		
2	FEYGIN	Nicole	ISR		
3	KETKAR	Ketki	USA		
3	ERTURK	Aleyna	TUR		
5	ZGRYZNIAK	Kinga	POL		
6	MUHARI	Eszter	HUN		
7	BUKI	Lili	HUN		
8	KLASIK	Alicja	POL		

MEN'S EPEE						
1	KESZTHELYI	Zsombor	HUN			
2	YASSEEN	Mohamed	EGY			
3	JEAL	James	GBR			
3	HEURLIN VAZQUEZ	Lino	FRA			
5	SATHASIVAN NIRMALA	Siva Magesh	IND			
6	VINEIS	Sven	SUI			
7	FRAZAO	Miguel	POR			
8	MATSUMOTO	Ryu	JPN			

WOMEN'S FOIL					
	•	OMEIN STOIL			
1	SCRUGGS	Lauren	USA		
2	TAKEYAMA	Yuzuha	JPN		
3	STUTCHBURY	Carolina	GBR		
3	BUDENKO	Kateryna	UKR		
5	GUO	Jessica Zi Jia	CAN		
6	SOPIT	Olga	UKR		
7	WIECZOREK	Aleksandra	POL		
8	HONG	Sein	KOR		

1	IIMURA	Kazuki	JPN
2	AN	Hyeonbhin	KOR
3	ANANE	Anas	FRA
3	EMMER	Chase	USA
5	LI	Brandon	USA
6	DI VEROLI	Damiano	ITA
7	LOUIE	Bryce	USA
8	SOSNOV	David	GBR

WOMEN'S SABRE						
1	SKARBONKIEWICZ	Magda	USA			
2	JOHNSON	Honor	USA			
3	BATTAI	Sugar Katinka	HUN			
3	DAYIBEKOVA	Zaynab	UZB			
5	ATANASOVA	Kalina	BUL			
6	GIRARDIN	Cyrielle	FRA			
7	STEFANELLO	Lucia	ITA			
8	ERBIL	Nisanur	TUR			

	ME		
1	HEATHCOCK	Colin	GER
2	TORRE	Pietro	ITA
3	HWANG	Heegeun	KOR
3 HI	HEATHCOCK	Antonio	GER
5	NITU	Radu	ROU
6	DAN	Wei Zuo	SGP
7	CHAN	Lok Hei Royce	HKG
8	MORAN	Yago	ESP



RESULTS OF TEAM EVENTS - JUNIORS

Wo	men's epee		Men's epee	W	omen's foil		Men's foil	Wo	men's sabre	N	len's sabre
1	ISR	1	EGY	1	USA	1	ITA	1	FRA	1	ITA
2	POL	2	USA	2	ITA	2	FRA	2	HUN	2	ROU
3	USA	3	FRA	3	JPN	3	HUN	3	ITA	3	EGY
4	SWE	4	SUI	4	UKR	4	POL	4	MEX	4	ESP
5	ROU	5	UKR	5	CAN	5	USA	5	USA	5	FRA
6	GBR	6	POL	6	CZE	6	KOR	6	TUR	6	HUN
7	UZB	7	HUN	7	POL	7	SVK	7	KOR	7	SGP
8	ESP	8	KAZ	8	ESP	8	UZB	8	SGP	8	UZB

MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
USA	4	2	3	9
ITA	2	2	1	5
FRA	1	1	3	5
HUN	1	1	2	4
JPN	1	1	1	3
EGY	1	1	1	3
ISR	1	1	0	2
GER	1	0	1	2

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
KOR	0	1	1	2
ROU	0	1	0	1
POL	0	1	0	1
GBR	0	0	2	2
UZB	0	0	1	1
UKR	0	0	1	1
TUR	0	0	1	1

PARTICIPATION

GRAND PRIX OF NATIONS

Number of fencers 1357 Number of countries 99 The Junior Grand Prix of Nations was awarded to USA.

Weapons	Cadets	Juniors	Teams
Women's epee	109	161	33
Men's epee	142	210	42
Women's foil	104	149	32
Men's foil	119	180	37
Women's sabre	92	128	27
Men's sabre	96	154	34



3.3 _____ SENIOR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS 2022

The World Championships took place from **15th to 23rd July 2022** in Cairo (EGY). The **officials** and **referees** appointed by the FIE were as follows:



Officials:

Dieter	LAMMER	GER	President of the Directoire Technique
Arno	PERILLIER SCHNEIDER	BRA	Head of Protocol
Ziad	FERIANI	TUN	Member of the Directoire Technique
Marjorie	GINOUVIER-DUFRENE	FRA	Member of the Directoire Technique
Ting	HAN	CHN	Member of the Directoire Technique
Andras	SZETEY	HUN	Member of the Directoire Technique
Jennifer	YAMIN	USA	Member of the Directoire Technique
Salma	MOKABEL	EGY	Member of the Directoire Technique
Jeremy	SUMMERS	USA	Medical Commission Delegate
Maha	MOURAD	EGY	Medical Commission Delegate
Abed	HAZEM	KSA	Medical Commission Delegate
Irina	KNYSCH	RSA	Refereeing Commission Delegate
Amgad	BADAWI	PUR	Refereeing Commission Delegate
Pape Khassoum	TOURE	SEN	Refereeing Commission Delegate
Olga	COJOCARI	MDA	Refereeing Commission Delegate
Changgon	KIM	KOR	Refereeing Commission Delegate
Marius	FLOREA	ROU	Refereeing Commission Delegate
Maria Wilda	EBERL LOPEZ	СНІ	SEMI Commission Delegate
Zeyad	SALEEM	IRQ	SEMI Commission Delegate
Islam Bilel	HADI	ALG	SEMI Commission Delegate



Fikrat	Valiyev	AZE
Yevgeniy	Dyaokokin	KAZ
Ken-Ichi	Sasada	JPN
Andreas	Douvis	GRE
Luigi	Martilotti	ITA
Abdussamet	Arslan	TUR
Min	Qiao	CHN
Andreea	Doana	ROU
Adriana	Attar Cohen	ARG
Vanesa	Chichon	ESP
Miklos	Kosa	HUN
Reza	Peykarara	IRI
Vasil	Milenchev	BUL
Laura	Decker	USA
Zaza	Mchedlidze	GEO
Pascal	Mage	FRA
Gaspare	Armata	ITA
Tim	Bardenhagen	GER
Eugene	Chua	SGP
Nunta	Chantasuvannasin	THA
Miguel	Machado	POR
Sangwon	Suh	KOR
Andrzej	Witkowski	POL

Vilem	Madr	CZE
Florin	Gheorghe	ROU
Hao Chih	Huang	TPE
Ayoub	Ferjani	TUN
Katalin	Varga	HUN
Khadidja	Zerabib	ALG
Mads	Herskov	DEN
Ana Clara Franke	Rodrigues	BRA
Aleska	Aular	VEN
Dilorom	Turdikulova	UZB
Adrian	Speakman	GBR
Mihail	Paghiev	MDA
Andrei	Kovrijnykh	RSA
Ambre	Civiero	SUI
Tamim	Ghazy	EGY
Amr	Khaled	EGY
Islam	Emad	EGY
Abdallah	Sameh	EGY
Ahmed	Mamdouh	EGY
Aya	Hashem	EGY
Rabab	Hossama	EGY
Ahmed	Amr Samir	EGY
Mostafa	Elmoataz	EGY



	WOMEN'S EPEE						
1	SONG	Sera	KOR				
2	NDOLO	Alexandra	GER				
3	FIAMINGO	Rossella	ITA				
3	KONG	Man Wai Vivian	HKG				
5	DIFFERT	Nelli	EST				
6	NAVARRIA	Mara	ITA				
7	ZHU	Mingye	CHN				
8	YU	Sihan	CHN				

MEN'S EPEE						
1	CANNONE	Romain	FRA			
2	MINOBE	Kazuyasu	JPN			
3	LOYOLA	Neisser	BEL			
3	REIZLIN	Igor	UKR			
5	KANO	Koki	JPN			
6	KURBANOV	Ruslan	KAZ			
7	ALIMZHANOV	Elmir	KAZ			
8	FONG	Hoi Sun	HKG			

WOMEN'S FOIL						
1	THIBUS	Ysaora	FRA			
2	ERRIGO	Arianna	ITA			
3	BOLDOR	Maria	ROU			
3	KIEFER	Lee	USA			
5	UENO	Yuka	JPN			
6	PALUMBO	Francesca	ITA			
7	AZUMA	Sera	JPN			
8	RANVIER	Pauline	FRA			

	Λ	MEN'S FOIL	
1	LEFORT	Enzo	FRA
2	MARINI	Tommaso	ITA
3	CHEUNG	Ka Long	HKG
3	ITKIN	Nick	USA
5	FOCONI	Alessio	ITA
6	ABOUELKASSEM	Alaaeldin	EGY
7	CHOUPENITCH	Alexander	CZE
8	SZEMES	Gergo	HUN

WOMEN'S SABRE						
1	EMURA	Misaki	JPN			
2	BASHTA	Anna	AZE			
3	GEORGIADOU	Despina	GRE			
3	NAVARRO	Araceli	ESP			
5	GKOUNTOURA	Theodora	GRE			
6	MARTIN- PORTUGUES	Lucia	ESP			
7	NOUTCHA	Sarah	FRA			
8	EIFLER	Larissa	GER			

		MEN'S SABRE	
		MEIN 3 SADRE	
1	SZILAGYI	Aron	HUN
2	PIANFETTI	Maxime	FRA
3	BAZADZE	Sandro	GEO
3	TEODOSIU	Iulian	ROU
5	ОН	Sanguk	KOR
6	SAMELE	Luigi	ITA
7	PAKDAMAN	Ali	IRI
8	TORRE	Pietro	ITA



Wo	men's epee	-	Men's epee	W	omen's foil		Men's foil	Wo	omen's sabre	N	len's sabre
1	KOR	1	FRA	1	ITA	1	ITA	1	HUN	1	KOR
2	ITA	2	ITA	2	USA	2	USA	2	FRA	2	HUN
3	POL	3	JPN	3	FRA	3	FRA	3	JPN	3	ITA
4	FRA	4	HUN	4	JPN	4	JPN	4	ESP	4	GER
5	USA	5	SUI	5	CAN	5	HKG	5	GER	5	FRA
6	SUI	6	CHN	6	ESP	6	KOR	6	AZE	6	EGY
7	HKG	7	KOR	7	POL	7	CAN	7	ITA	7	CHN
8	UKR	8	UKR	8	CHN	8	EGY	8	USA	8	TUR

MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
FRA	4	2	2	8
KOR	3	0	0	3
ITA	2	4	2	8
HUN	2	1	0	3
JPN	1	1	2	4
USA	0	2	2	4
GER	0	1	0	1
AZE	0	1	0	1

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
ROU	0	0	2	2
HKG	0	0	2	2
GRE	0	0	1	1
ESP	0	0	1	1
POL	0	0	1	1
BEL	0	0	1	1
GEO	0	0	1	1
UKR	0	0	1	1

PARTICIPATION

GRAND PRIX OF NATIONS

Number of fencers 895 Number of countries 104 The Senior Nations Grand Prix was awarded to France.

Weapons	Individuals	Teams
Women's epee	158	33
Men's epee	192	44
Women's foil	118	24
Men's foil	156	33
Women's sabre	133	29
Men's sabre	143	32



3.4 _____ 2022 VETERANS WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS

The veterans World Championships took place in **Zadar (CRO) from 6th to 12th October 2022**. The **officials** and **referees** appointed by the FIE were as follows:

Officials:

Ziad	FERIANI	TUN	President of the Directoire Technique
Benoit	PINCEMAILLE	FRA	Member of the Directoire Technique
Filip	VUKOVIC	CRO	Member of the Directoire Technique
Jennifer	YAMIN	USA	Member of the Directoire Technique
Giandomenico	VARALLO	ITA	SEMI Commission Delegate
Sabrina	HALAIMIA	ALG	Medical Commission Delegate
Jameleddine	FERJANI	TUN	Medical Commission Delegate
Salah	FERJANI	TUN	Refereeing Commission Delegate
Velichka	HRISTEVA	BUL	Representative of the Executive Committee in the Veterans Council

Iheb	BEN CHAABENE	TUN
Tamim	GHAZY	EGY
Adriana	ATTAR COHEN	ARG
Jacobo	MORALES	MEX
Kelly	KOEHLER	USA
Konstantin	GRITSAEV	PUR
Margarita	ANDREEVA	UZB
Hwa Jung	DOO	KOR
Junsangsee	WONGSAKUN	THA
Yevgeniy	DYAOKOKIN	KAZ
Tomoko	HIROSE	JPN
Vincenzo	COSTANZO	ITA
Roman	BEREUTER	AUT
Vanesa	CHICHON	ESP
llgin	GUCLUER	TUR
Mads	HEJRSKOV	DEN

Jaroslaw	MOJSKI	POL
Tomasz	GORAL	SWE
Pavol	CELLER	SVK
Dora	DELI	HUN
Mihail	PAGHIEV	MDA
Irina	PEIKRISHVILI	GEO
Florence	DUCARME	FRA
Tin	VRBANC	CRO
Zoran	BUNTJELIC	CRO
Ante	POLJAK	CRO
Vasil	MILENCHEV	BUL
Reka	BALOGH	ROU
Denis	OSTROVSKI	EST
Milijan	KOVACEVIC	SRB
Efstathios	GEROSIDERIS	GRE



	WOME	N'S EPEE 50 +		
1	ALBERTSON	Pia	SWE	
2	MILANOLI	Luisa	ITA	
3	USHER	Georgina	GBR	
3	GYIURKAN	Judit	HUN	
5	NUTT	Abigail	AUS	
6	STIHL	Judith	GER	
7	PREAUX	Valerie	FRA	
8	TANZMEISTER	Dorothea	AUT	

MEN'S EPEE 50 +				
1	ATANASSOW	Aleksander	POL	
2	PRADON	Emmanuel	FRA	
3	RUMETSCH	Hannes	GER	
3	CALAMBE	Thierry	FRA	
5	SERGUN	Eduard	FIN	
6	PEYRET LACOMBE	Emmanuel	FRA	
7	WENDT	Carl-Henrik	SWE	
8	PIRANI	Claudio	ITA	

WOMEN'S FOIL 50 ÷				
1	GANASSIN	Martina	ITA	
2	KOLLMETZ	Hilke	GER	
3	REESE	Stefanie	GER	
3	PREAUX	Valerie	FRA	
5	GOMAERE	Mariele	FRA	
6	ROUSSELOT	Bella	FRA	
7	BENUCCI	Elena	ITA	
8	SHAHINYAN	Anahit	ARM	

	ME	N'S FOIL 50 +	
1	DI RUSSO	Fabio	ITA
2	LACROIX	Cyril	FRA
3	SUAREZ C.	Rafael A.	USA
3	PETERS	Peer-Uwe	GER
5	TYSHCHENKO	Andrey	AUS
6	TROBOE	Bruno	FRA
7	ABIDOGUN	Kola	GBR
8	RAEKER	Hans Martin	GER

WOMEN'S SABRE 50 +				
1	SEAL	Julie	USA	
2	DAVIDSON	Beth	GBR	
3	KOLLMETZ	Hilke	GER	
3	TANZMEISTER	Dorothea	AUT	
5	DRIGO	Costanza	ITA	
6	MARTIN	Caroline	GBR	
7	GRAUDINS	Gunilla	GER	
8	LEVEQUE	Isabelle	FRA	

MEN'S SABRE 50 +				
1	ESQUERRE	Olivier	FRA	
2	MARGETICH	Gerhard	AUT	
3	BERGER	Sven	GER	
3	QUENTIN	Frédéric	FRA	
5	THORNTON	Ronald	USA	
6	NICASTRO	Carlo	ITA	
7	PRUDOVSKI	Dimitri	GER	
8	MIRONOVAS	Michailas	LTU	



WOMEN'S EPEE 60 +				
1	HOHLBEIN	Frauke	GER	
2	HEINAMAA	Anna	FIN	
3	REGUIGNE	Patricia	FRA	
3	KIRCHEIS	Astrid	GER	
5	HUTCHISON	Jane S	GBR	
6	ASHER	Valerie	USA	
7	GORDET	Christina	USA	
8	RUNOLD	Jeannette	SWE	

MEN'S EPEE 60 +				
1	SOKOLOV	Volodymyr	UKR	
2	BELLMANN	Achim	GER	
3	LE BARBIER	Herve	FRA	
3	KERNOHAN	Hugh Deans	GBR	
5	CONY	Philippe	FRA	
6	JINDRA	Jan	CZE	
7	ZUIKOV	Viktor	EST	
8	KRZEMINSKI	Mariusz	POL	

WOMEN'S FOIL 60 +				
1	WALTERS	Anne-Marie	USA	
2	STARKS-FAULKNER	Jenette	USA	
3	ANDERSON	Sheila	GBR	
3	BONNEY-MILLETT	Jenny	AUS	
5	WORMAN	Gillian	GBR	
6	CIRILLO	Gianna	ITA	
7	FELLEGI	Ildiko	HUN	
8	SZEREDAY	Judith Marta	ROU	

	MEN	'S FOIL 60 +	
1	HUERTO	Stephane	FRA
2	JOLYOT	Pascal	FRA
3	TROIANO	John	GBR
3	MIRALDI	Fabio	ITA
5	CSAK	Attila	HUN
6	BOSIO	Marco	ITA
7	EPPLY-SCHMIDT	Paul	USA
8	RIJSENBRIJ	Hans	NED

	WOMEN'S SABRE 60 +				
1	DU	Min Yi	AUS		
2	HUTCHISON	Jane S	GBR		
3	CERBONI BOUSQUET	Anne	FRA		
3	RUNYAN	Heidi	USA		
5	EYRE	Jane	USA		
6	ZINI	Sylvie	FRA		
7	JERKINS	Jayne	USA		
8	BANDIERI	Claudia	ITA		

MEN'S SABRE 60 +					
1	LUNDBORG	Mark	USA		
2	FEIRA CHIOS	Alberto	ITA		
3	TAKACSY	Laszlo	HUN		
3	RUNYAN	Joshua	USA		
5	TAILLANDIER	Jean Francois	FRA		
6	PIMENAU	Aleh	NED		
7	LUZZO	Antonio	ITA		
8	KOPYLOV	Dmitri	USA		



	WOME	N'S EPEE 70 +		MEN	'S EPEE 70 +	
1	KOCAB	Elizabeth	USA	1	GOOSSENS	Bruno
2	SOMEROJA	Marja-Liisa Tuulikki	FIN	2	MANDRIOLI	Dino
3	DEMAILLE	Marie Chantal	FRA	3	TAYLOR	Daryl
3	UFF	Susan	GBR	3	MOREAU	John
5	BARON	Janet	GBR	5	GAUDRY	Francois
6	MARTIN	Annick	FRA	6	DAMAS	Fernando
7	GARDINI	Iris	ITA	7	MARINO	Giuseppe
8	HALDANE	Fiona	GBR	8	BOTHELIO	Jere

	WOMEN'S FOIL 70 +						
1	SOMEROJA	Marja-Liisa Tuulikki	FIN				
2	DEMAILLE	Marie Chantal	FRA				
3	GARDINI	Iris	ITA				
3	UFF	Susan	GBR				
5	STEVENS	Joanne	USA				
6	MYERS	Margaret	GBR				
7	SCHRAMM	Angelika	GER				
Ω	OFFEDIE	ludith	IISA				

	N	MEN'S FOIL 70 +	
1	PRECHTL	Hanns	GER
2	MCCARTHY	Daniel	USA
3	HINOSHITA	Kenichi	JPN
3	PURDIE	Richard	AUS
5	STREB	Joseph	USA
6	PATTERSON	Jan	USA
7	SCHAUM	Berthold	GER
8	NIZARD	Jean Claude	FRA

USA

ITA USA

USA

FRA

ESP

ITA USA

WOMEN'S SABRE 70 +					
1	TURNER	Delia	USA		
2	DUNN	Linda	USA		
3	GARDINI	Iris	ITA		
3	GARZINI	Marinella	ITA		
5	BROWN	Silvia	GBR		
6	FRITH	Vivien Ena	GBR		
7	OFFERLE	Judith	USA		
8	LEPELTIER	Marie-Josephe	FRA		

MEN'S SABRE 70 +					
1	PAROLI	Giulio	ITA		
2	STREB	Joseph	USA		
3	BOCCONI	Andrea	ITA		
3	FILIPPI	Fabrizio	ITA		
5	SEUSS	David	USA		
6	HELFRICHT	Helmut	GER		
7	YUNG	Wang Yip	HKG		
8	BAKER	Keith	USA		



Wo	omen's epee		Men's epee	W	omen's foil		Men's foil	Wo	men's sabre	N	len's sabre
1	USA	1	ITA	1	ITA	1	FRA	1	ITA	1	ITA
2	GBR	2	GBR	2	USA	2	HUN	2	GBR	2	USA
3	ITA	3	GER	3	FRA	3	GBR	3	USA	3	GER
4	GER	4	SWE	4	GBR	4	GER	4	FRA	4	POL
5	FRA	5	USA	5	GER	5	ITA	5	AUS	5	HUN
6	FIN	6	POL	6	AUS	6	AUS	6	GER	6	FRA
7	SWE	7	CAN	7	FIN	7	USA			7	GBR
8	AUS	8	JPN	8	HUN	8	JPN			8	CAN

MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
USA	7	6	6	19
ITA	7	3	7	17
FRA	3	4	8	15
GER	2	2	8	12
FIN	1	2	0	3
AUS	1	0	2	3
POL	1	0	0	1

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
UKR	1	0	0	1
SWE	1	0	0	1
GBR	0	5	7	12
HUN	0	1	2	3
AUT	0	1	1	2
JPN	0	0	1	1

PARTICIPATION

GRAND PRIX OF NATIONS

Number of fencers 722 Number of countries 47 The Veterans Grand Prix des Nations was awarded to USA.

EF 50+	63
FF 50+	46
SF 50+	39
EM 50+	92
FM 50+	59
SM 50+	62

EF 60+	45
FF 60+	31
SF 60+	29
EM 60+	89
FM 60+	54
SM 60+	50

EF 70+	26
FF 70+	21
SF 70+	19
EM 70+	56
FM 70+	40
SM 70+	28



3.5 _____ CONTINENTAL CHAMPIONSHIPS

3.5.1 EUROPE

3.5.1.1 2022 EUROPEAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

These championships were held in **Novi Sad (SRB) from 26th February to 2nd March 2022**. The **officials** and **referees** who officiated were as follows:

Officials:

Dieter	LAMMER	GER	President of Directoire technique
Sanjin	KOVACIC	CRO	Member of Directoire technique
Marjorie	GINOUVIER DUFRÊNE	FRA	Member of Directoire technique
Julius	KRALIK	SVK	Sport Director - DT
Olga	COJOCARI	MDA	FIE Referees Commission delegate
Martina	GANASSIN	ITA	EFC Referees Commission delegate
Vilem	MADR	CZE	EFC Referees Commission delegate
Vasil	MILENCHEV	BUL	EFC Referees Commission delegate
Peter	HUGGINS	GBR	EFC SEMI Commission delegate
Piet	WAUTERS	BEL	EFC SEMI Commission delegate
Dejan	ALEXANDRIC	SRB	EFC Medical Commission delegate
Alessandro	PAGLIACCIA	ITA	EFC Medical Commission delegate
Nikolay	MATEEV	ISL	Safeguarding Officer

Thibault	OOSTERBOSCH	BEL
Julian	STOYCHEV	BUL
Bojan	MIJATOVIC	CRO
Jan	SRNA	CZE
Mads Vetli	HEJRSKOV	DEN
Ignacio	CASARES	ESP
Denis	OSTROVSKI	EST
Christophe	LIMBARDET	FRA
Christopher	LENNON	GBR
Tatia	APTSIAURI	GEO
Christian	GASPER	GER
Efstathios	GEROSSIDERIS	GRE
Katalin	VARGA	HUN
Sarah	STEACY	IRL
Marco	DAL POZZOLO	ITA
Mindaugas	PALCINSKAS	LTU
András	BORSODI	NOR

Rashed	ALSHAMALI	KUW
Yeraly	TILENSHIYEV	KAZ
Jackobo	MORALES	MEX
Eugene Wee Hong	CHUA	SGP
Laura	DECKER	USA
Min	QIAO	CHN
Marek	GNIEWKOWSKI	POL
Andreea	DOANA	ROU
Maxim	ROGUSHKIN	RUS
Léon	AMEZ-DROZ	SUI
Pavol	CELLER	SVK
Tomasz	GORAL	SWE
Dimitar	PRUGINIC	FIN
Cem	ORAY	TUR
Jure	JEZA	SLO
Miljan	KOVAĆEVIĆ	SRB



WOMEN'S EPEE									
1	RUSTAMOVA	Anastasiia	RUS						
2	MUHARI Eszter	Eszter	HUN						
3	KOZIELSKI	Katharina	GER						
3	GACHALYI	Greta	HUN						
5	NAZAROVA	Anastasiia	RUS						
6	CARON	Julia	GBR						
7	SILETTI	Vittoria	ITA						
8	GOLDMANN	Lara	GER						

MEN'S EPEE							
1	KESZTHELYI	Zsombor	HUN				
2	BROOKE	Alec	GBR				
3	COHEN	Yonatan	ISR				
3	GALASSI	Matteo	ITA				
5	PIATTI	Enrico	ITA				
6	GUROV	Kirill	RUS				
7	MAURY	Julien	FRA				
8	SALM	Markus	EST				

WOMEN'S FOIL							
1	STUTCHBURY	Carolina	GBR				
2	BERTINI	Irene	ITA				
3	VASILE	Karina	ROU				
3	DRUCK	Lior	ISR				
5	FERRARI	Carlotta	ITA				
6	BONNY	Esther	FRA				
7	ROUSSEAU	Marion	FRA				
8	BLAZIC	Dorja	CRO				

	MEN'S FOIL								
1	LOMBARDI	Giulio	ITA						
2	CASTANIE	Valérian	FRA						
3	DE BELVAL	Paul Antoine	FRA						
3	CHAGNON	Eliot	FRA						
5	MIHALYI	Andor Istvan	HUN						
6	BONATO	Jacopo	ITA						
7	KAPPUS	Bastian	GER						
8	KARLSEN	Jonas Benjamin	DEN						

WOMEN'S SABRE								
1	AIME	Amalia	FRA					
2	ERBIL	Nisanur	TUR					
3	BATTAI	Sugar Katinka	HUN					
3	HERBON	Felice	GER					
5	KOROLEVA	Alina	RUS					
6	PLEKHANOVA	Vlada	RUS					
7	VIALE	Mariella	ITA					
8	SKONIECZNA	Daria	POL					

MEN'S SABRE							
1	HEATHCOCK	Colin	GER				
2	NITU	Radu	ROU				
3	GARRIGUE	Remi	FRA				
3	HRYCIUK	Szymon	POL				
5	ASLAN	Tolga	TUR				
6	CIDU	Casian	ROU				
7	NASONOV	Dmitriy	RUS				
8	HEATHCOCK	Antonio	GER				



Wo	men's epee		Men's epee	W	omen's foil		Men's foil	Wo	men's sabre	N	len's sabre
1	HUN	1	SUI	1	ROU	1	ITA	1	HUN	1	GER
2	GER	2	GBR	2	FRA	2	POL	2	FRA	2	ITA
3	CZE	3	ITA	3	UKR	3	FRA	3	ITA	3	BUL
4	RUS	4	FRA	4	RUS	4	BEL	4	TUR	4	ESP
5	POL	5	HUN	5	CZE	5	HUN	5	POL	5	GEO
6	SUI	6	ISR	6	GER	6	GER	6	ROU	6	FRA
7	EST	7	ESP	7	ITA	7	DEN	7	GER	7	POL
8	ITA	8	EST	8	ESP	8	ESP	8	BUL	8	SRB

MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
HUN	3	1	2	6
ITA	2	2	3	7
GER	2	1	2	5
FRA	1	3	4	8
GBR	1	2	0	3
ROU	1	1	1	3
SUI	1	0	0	1

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
RUS	1	0	0	1
POL	0	1	1	2
TUR	0	1	0	1
ISR	0	0	2	2
CZE	0	0	1	1
UKR	0	0	1	1
BUL	0	0	1	1

PARTICIPATION

Number of fencers 509 Number of countries 37

Weapons	Individuals	Teams
Women's epee	92	20
Men's epee	112	22
Women's foil	83	17
Men's foil	89	17
Women's sabre	61	13
Men's sabre	72	16



3.5.1.2 2022 EUROPEAN SENIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

These championships were held in Antalya (TÜR) from 17th to 22nd June 2022.

The **officials** and **referees** who officiated were as follows:

Officials:

Jacek	SLUPSKI	POL	Secretary General
Julius	KRALIK	SVK	Sport Director - DT
Dieter	LAMMER	GER	President of Directoire technique
Jonathan	WILLIS	GBR	Member of Directoire technique
Sanjin	KOVACIC	CRO	Member of Directoire technique
Salah	FERJANI	TUN	FIE Referees Commission delegate
Vasil	MILENCHEV	BUL	EFC Referees Commission delegate
Martina	ZMAIC	CRO	EFC SEMI Commission delegate
Sebastien	ROBINEAUX	FRA	EFC Medical Commission delegate
Ana	VALERO - COLLANTES	SWE	Media Manager
Nikolay	MATEEV	ISL	Safeguarding Officer

Fikrat	VALIYEV	AZE
Roman	BEREUTER	AUT
Jeffrey	DELATTRE	BEL
Lazarina	PETKOVA	BUL
Mirna	BOROSAK	CRO
Mads	HAJRSKOV	DEN
Vilem	MADR	CZE
Pablo	ACEVEDO	ESP
Stanislav	MUTSENIK	EST
Pascal	MAGE	FRA
Adrian	SPEAKMAN	GBR
Zaza	MCHEDLIDZE	GEO
Alex	SCHIFFERS	GER
Andreas	DOUVIS	GRE
Miklos	KOSA	HUN
Јасоро	RUBINI	ITA
Mihail	PAGHIEV	MDA
András	BORSODI	NOR

Jarosław	MOJSKI	POL
Miguel	MACHADO	POR
Ana	KOVRLIJA	SRB
Murtaza Berkan	ANIL	TUR
Ambre	CIVIERO-AIVANO	SUI
Tomasz	GORAL	SWE
Pavol	CELLER	SVK
Yevgeniy	DYAOKOKIN	KAZ
Mohamed Ayoub	FERJANI	TUN
Reza	PEYKARARA	IRI
Ilgın	GÜÇLÜER SÜREKCIGIL	TUR
Cem	ORAY	TUR
Abdussamet	ARSLAN	TUR
Tansu	TANAÇAN	TUR
Ayşe Begümhan	BILGIN ŞEKER	TUR
Murat	ERDEN	TUR
Fatih	GÜNEŞ	TUR



WOMEN'S EPEE					
1	KHARKOVA	Vlada	UKR		
2	FIAMINGO	Rossella	ITA		
3	SWATOWSKA- WENGLARCZYK	Martyna	POL		
3	NAVARRIA	Mara	ITA		
5	MUHARI	Eszter	HUN		
6	NDOLO	Alexandra	GER		
7	KIRPU	Erika	EST		
8	BRUNNER	Pauline	SUI		

MEN'S EPEE					
1	BOREL	Yannick	FRA		
2	TULEN	Tristan	NED		
3	BAYAR	Alexis	SUI		
3	HEINZER	Max	SUI		
5	JURKA	Jakub	CZE		
6	LOYOLA	Neisser	BEL		
7	SCHMIDT	Richard	GER		
8	BRINKMANN	Marco	GER		

WOMEN'S FOIL					
1	EBERT	Leonie	GER		
2	ERRIGO	Arianna	ITA		
3	THIBUS	Ysaora	FRA		
3	VOLPI	Alice	ITA		
5	SAUER	Anne	GER		
6	STUTCHBURY	Carolina	GBR		
7	PALUMBO	Francesca	ITA		
8	KONDRICZ	Kata	HUN		

		MEN'S FOIL		
1	GAROZZO	Daniele	ITA	
2	MARINI	Tommaso	ITA	
3	CHASTANET	Maximilien	FRA	
3	AVOLA	Giorgio	ITA	
5	CHOUPENITCH	Alexander	CZE	
6	SIDO	Alexandre	FRA	
7	LLAVADOR	Carlos	ESP	
8	FOCONI	Alessio	ITA	

WOMEN'S SABRE					
1	BASHTA	Anna	AZE		
2	GREGORIO	Rossella	ITA		
3	BALZER	Sara	FRA		
3	CIESLAR	Zuzanna	POL		
5	KHARLAN	Olga	UKR		
6	QUEROLI	Caroline	FRA		
7	EIFLER	Larissa	GER		
8	NAVARRO	Araceli	ESP		

MEN'S SABRE					
1	BAZADZE	Sandro	GEO		
2	CURATOLI	Luca	ITA		
3	APITHY	Bolade	FRA		
3	BIBI	Eliott	FRA		
5	URSACHI	Razvan	ROU		
6	TEODOSIU	Iulian	ROU		
7	BAZADZE	Beka	GEO		
8	GEMESI	Csanad	HUN		



Wo	men's epee	ı	Men's epee	W	omen's foil		Men's foil	Wo	men's sabre	N	len's sabre
1	FRA	1	ITA	1	ITA	1	ITA	1	FRA	1	HUN
2	ITA	2	ISR	2	FRA	2	FRA	2	ITA	2	UKR
3	UKR	3	FRA	3	GER	3	POL	3	UKR	3	TUR
4	SUI	4	DEN	4	POL	4	ESP	4	HUN	4	FRA
5	HUN	5	SUI	5	ESP	5	UKR	5	ESP	5	ROU
6	SWE	6	UKR	6	UKR	6	GER	6	GRE	6	GER
7	POL	7	HUN	7	HUN	7	GBR	7	GER	7	ITA
8	GER	8	POL	8	ROU	8	BEL	8	TUR	8	POL

MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
ITA	4	7	3	14
FRA	3	2	6	11
UKR	1	1	2	4
GER	1	0	1	2
AZE	1	0	0	1
GEO	1	0	0	1
HUN	1	0	0	1

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
ISR	0	1	0	1
NED	0	1	0	1
POL	0	0	3	3
SUI	0	0	2	2
TUR	0	0	1	1

PARTICIPATION

Number of fencers 431 Number of countries 36

Weapons	Individuals	Teams
Women's epee	86	19
Men's epee	102	21
Women's foil	59	11
Men's foil	70	15
Women's sabre	61	13
Men's sabre	55	12



3.5.2 ASIA – OCEANIA

3.5.2.1. 2022 ASIAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

These championships were held in **Tashkent (UZB) from 28th February to 3rd March 2022**.

The **officials** and **referees** who officiated were as follows:

Officials:

Abbas	FARYABI	IRI	Member of the Directoire Technique
Aida	KHASANOVA	UZB	Member of the Directoire Technique

Peter	CREESE	AUS
Fikrat	VALIYEV	AZE
Alexey	KUZNETSOV	CAN
Lohith	NAVENDRAN	IND
Mohammad Hassan	GHAHVEHCHIAN	IRI
Ali	SHEHADEH	JOR
Yevgeniy	DYAOKOKIN	KAZ
Hassen Matok	ALQUARISHI	KSA
Mihail	PAGHIEV	MDA
Qasim Abdulla	YAHYA	QAT
Natalia	ZHURAVLEVA	RUS
Oleg	KHORVAT	SGP

Nunta	CHANTASUVANNASIN	THA
Abdussamet	ARSLAN	TUR
Khalifa	AL ZAROONI	UAE
Roman	ALEKSANDROV	UZB
Margarita	ANDREEVA	UZB
Ortik	BURIEV	UZB
Rustam	IBRAGIMOV	UZB
Igor	KNYAZEV	UZB
Dilorom	TURDIKULOVA	UZB



	Wol	MEN'S EPEE		
1	MURZATAEVA	Dilnaz	UZB	1
2	CHEN	Hailin	HKG	2
3	RAKHIMOVA	Sevara	UZB	3
3	EGAMBERDIEVA	Shakhzoda	UZB	3
5	TAMBOVTSEVA	Alexandra	KAZ	5
6	KHATRI	Taniksha	IND	6
7	TIMASHEVSKAYA	Xeniya	KAZ	7
8	ZINYAKOVA	Natalya	KAZ	8

MEN'S EPEE					
1	ALTAWEEL	Hussain	KSA		
2	FEDOTOV	Alexandr	KAZ		
3	ODEH	lyad	JOR		
3	AL MAAZMI	Mohamed	UAE		
5	TIMUROV	Meyirkhan	UZB		
6	ALAKKAS	Omar	KSA		
7	ISLOMOV	Sarvar	UZB		
8	SHUBHAM	Shubham	IND		

	wo	MEN'S FOIL	
1	LEUNG	Ya Lei Janelle	HKG
2	CHUNG	Wan Yin	HKG
3	CHAN	Nok Sze Daphne	HKG
3	DAVRONOVA	Maftunabonu	UZB
5	USMONOVA	Marjona	UZB
6	MAJALI	Roaa	JOR
7	КНОЅНКНАНІ	Hanieh	IRI
8	GNOYEVA	Alyona	KAZ

		MEN'S FOIL	
1	LEUNG	Chin Yu	HKG
2	СНОҮ	Lucas Brendan	HKG
3	MOLINA	Ilyas	UZB
3	CHENG	Tit Nam	HKG
5	ASRANOV	Mukhammad Yusuf	UZB
6	YUEN	Chi Shun Michael	HKG
7	NURUMOV	Galim	KAZ
8	MIRZAOLIMOV	Muslimbek	UZB

WOMEN'S SABRE					
1	PERDIBAEVA	Gulistan	UZB		
2	VASILEVA	Veronika	AUS		
3	DAYIBEKOVA	Zaynab	UZB		
3	ISROILOVA	Venera	UZB		
5	LEUNG	Lok Man Laren	HKG		
6	KAPYDZHY	Zhasmin	KAZ		
7	PHOKAEW	Tonkhaw	THA		
8	SERIKBAY	Adema	KAZ		

MEN'S SABRE					
1	MAMUTOV	Sherzod	UZB		
2	CHAN	Lok Hei Royce	HKG		
3	TAHLA	Abdallah	JOR		
3	DUSHAMBOEV	Jaloliddin	UZB		
5	SHINDE	Abhay Krishna	IND		
6	ALBAHRANI	Ali	KSA		
7	SHOKOUHI	Erfan	IRI		
8	RASULOV	Bobirjon	UZB		



Wo	men's epee		Men's epee	W	omen's foil		Men's foil	Wo	men's sabre	N	len's sabre
1	UZB	1	HKG	1	HKG	1	HKG	1	KAZ	1	UZB
2	IND	2	UZB	2	KAZ	2	UZB	2	UZB	2	KAZ
3	KAZ	3	KAZ	3	UAE	3	IND	3	HKG	3	HKG
4	KGZ	4	IRI	4	IND	4	KAZ	4	IND	4	KSA
5	HKG	5	IND	5	UZB	5	MAS	5	JOR	5	IRI
6	UAE	6	KSA	6	JOR	6	KUW			6	IND
7	JOR	7	KUW			7	JOR			7	JOR
8	KSA	8	UAE			8	UAE			8	KUW

MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total		Gold	Silver	Bronze
UZB	5	3	7	15	IND	0	1	1
HKG	5	4	4	13	AUS	0	1	0
KAZ	1	3	2	6	JOR	0	0	2
KSA	1	0	0	1	UAE	0	0	2

PARTICIPATION

Number of junior fencers 213 Number of countries 21

Weapons	Individuals	Teams
Women's epee	38	9
Men's epee	49	13
Women's foil	27	6
Men's foil	40	9
Women's sabre	25	5
Men's sabre	34	9

Total



3.5.2.2. 2022 ASIAN SENIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

These championships were held in **Seoul (KOR) from 10th to 15th June 2022**. The **officials** and **referees** appointed were as follows:

Officials:

Abbas	FARYABI	IRI	President of the Directoire Technique
Tsui Man	VINCENT	HKG	Member of the Directoire Technique
Choi	MYUNG JIN	KOR	Member of the Directoire Technique
Irina	KNYSCH	RSA	FIE Refereeing Commission Delegate
Eyyad	MAGHAYREH	JOR	Delegate of the FCA Refereeing Commission
Suminori	ОКМОТО	JPN	Delegate of the SEMI Commission
Davood Reza	SHAFAT	IRI	Delegate of the FIE Medical Commission

Tamim	GHAZY	EGY
Andreas	DOUVIS	GRE
Gerald	CHENG CHI-HUNG	HKG
Katalin	VARGA	HUN
Edi	SUWARTO	INA
Mojtaba	SARSHOGH	IRI
Tomoko	HIROSE	JPN
Yevgeniy	DYAOKOKIN	KAZ
Hwa Jung	DOO	KOR
Soon Young	HONG	KOR
Jin Man	JUNG	KOR
Doo Hong	KIM	KOR
Hyoungryul	KIM	KOR
Jong Hwan	КО	KOR
Jungjae	LEE	KOR

Sangwon	SUH	KOR
Seung Hwan	YANG	KOR
Adnan Abdulhai H	AL SALMI	KSA
Rashed	ALSHAMALI	KUW
Nicola	SHACKLETON	NZL
Richard	FUENZALIDA	PHI
Qasim Abdulla	YAHYA	QAT
Andrei	KOVRIJNYKH	RSA
Eugene Wee Hong	CHUA	SGP
Wongsakun	JUNSANGSEE	THA
Majed	AL MANSOORI	UAE
Margarita	ANDREEVA	UZB
Anh Tuan	PHAM	VIE



WOMEN'S EPEE						
	1	KONG	Man Wai Vivian	HKG		
	2	CHOI	Injeong	KOR		
	3	CHAN	Wai Ling	HKG		
	3	SATO	Nozomi	JPN		
	5	SONG	Sera	KOR		
	6	KANG	Young Mi	KOR		
	7	YOSHIMURA	Miho	JPN		
	8	NIKOLAICHUK	Sofiya	KAZ		

MEN'S EPEE						
1	KANO	Koki	JPN			
2	KOMATA	Akira	JPN			
3	PARK	Sangyoung	KOR			
3	LAN	Minghao	CHN			
5	ALIMZHANOV	Elmir	KAZ			
6	KIM	Myeongki	KOR			
7	ALEKSANDROV	Roman	UZB			
8	SHARLAIMOV	Vadim	KAZ			

	wo	MEN'S FOIL	
1	SHI	Yue	CHN
2	CHEN	Qingyuan	CHN
3	AZUMA	Sera	JPN
3	UENO	Yuka	JPN
5	BERTHIER	Amita	SGP
6	TAKEYAMA	Yuzuha	JPN
7	CHENG	Hiu Wai Valerie	HKG
8	CAI	Yuanting	CHN

		MEN'S FOIL	
1	CHEUNG	Ka Long	HKG
2	МО	Ziwei	CHN
3	WU	Bin	CHN
3	CHOI	Chun Yin Ryan	HKG
5	SHIKINE	Takahiro	JPN
6	ROBSON	Samuel Elijah	SGP
7	XU	Jie	CHN
8	MATSUYAMA	Kyosuke	JPN

WOMEN'S SABRE					
1	CHOI	Sooyeon	KOR		
2	EMURA	Misaki	JPN		
3	YANG	Hengyu	CHN		
3	FU	Ying	CHN		
5	YOON	Jisu	KOR		
6	OZAKI	Seri	JPN		
7	LIN	Kesi	CHN		
8	CHU	Wing Kiu	HKG		

MEN'S SABRE					
1	GU	Bongil	KOR		
2	KIM	Junghwan	KOR		
3	SARKISSYAN	Artyom	KAZ		
3	ОН	Sanguk	KOR		
5	FOTOUHI	Mohammad	IRI		
6	STREETS	Kaito	JPN		
7	КОКИВО	Мао	JPN		
8	ZAHEDI	Nima	IRI		



Wo	omen's epee	1	Men's epee	W	omen's foil		Men's foil	Wo	omen's sabre	M	len's sabre
1	KOR	1	KOR	1	JPN	1	JPN	1	KOR	1	KOR
2	HKG	2	UZB	2	CHN	2	KOR	2	JPN	2	JPN
3	JPN	3	JPN	3	KOR	3	HKG	3	CHN	3	IRI
4	CHN	4	CHN	4	SGP	4	TPE	4	KAZ	4	HKG
5	SGP	5	KAZ	5	HKG	5	CHN	5	IND	5	CHN
6	THA	6	HKG	6	AUS	6	SGP	6	SGP	6	KAZ
7	TPE	7	KGZ	7	PHI	7	AUS	7	HKG	7	KUW
8	IND	8	AUS	8	TPE	8	KUW	8	THA	8	THA

MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
KOR	6	3	3	12
JPN	3	4	5	12
HKG	2	1	3	6
CHN	1	3	5	9

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
UZB	0	1	0	1
KAZ	0	0	1	1
IRI	0	0	1	1

PARTICIPATION

Number of fencers 298 Number of countries 25

Weapons	Individuals	Teams
Women's epee	44	11
Men's epee	65	17
Women's foil	42	10
Men's foil	50	12
Women's sabre	39	9
Men's sabre	58	14



3.5.3 AMERICA

3.5.3.1. 2022 PAN AMERICAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

These championships were held in Lima (PER) from 21st to 27th March 2022.

The **officials** and **referees** officiated were as follows:

Officials:

Jose Gregorio	BENAVIDES	VEN	President of the Directoire Technique
Melissa	ALVARENGA	ESA	Member of the Directoire Technique
Luis	CRUZ	CRC	Member of the Directoire Technique
Luis	FILARDI	URU	Member of the Directoire Technique
Renan	MATTOS	PER	Member of the Directoire Technique
Amgad	BADAWI	PUR	FIE Refereeing Commission Delegate
Maria Wilda	LOPEZ EBERL	CHI	FIE SEMI Commission Delegate
Catalina	BLANCO	COL	Medical Delegate
Pablo	PÉRES	COL	Medical Delegate

Pilar	ARENAS	COL
Adam	BREWER	USA
Karen	CARDENAS	PER
Gerald	CHENG	HKG
Alberto	CORTEZ	MEX
Angel	DIAZ	MEX
Florin-Sebastian	GHEORGE	ROU
Bruno	GIRON	PER
Miguel	GRANDON	CHI
Paulo	JUAN VELOSO	BRA
Kelly	KOEHLER	USA
Alexey	KUZNETSOV	CAN

Martin Ezequiel	LORA GRUNWALDT	ARG
Marcos	MORAN	ESA
Alejandra	MUÑOZ	СНІ
Mihail	PAGHIEV	MDA
Histor	RAMIREZ	COL
Natalia	RAMIREZ	COL
Juan Carlos	RIOS RIVERA	MEX
Carlos	VALENCIA	COL
Luis Fernando	VELASCO	COL
Suzanne	VOGT	CAN



1	HU	Grace	CAN		
2	JOYCE	Michaela	USA		
3	CORREA SANTA	Carmen Andrea	COL		
3	VIZEU	Victoria	BRA		
5	GU	Sarah	USA		
6	MORALES	Maria Fernanda	MEX		
7	XIAO	Ruien	CAN		
8	PIEDRAHITA GOMEZ	Alejandra	COL		

MEN'S EPEE						
1	SILVERS	Noah	USA			
2	IYOKI	Kent	USA			
3	PEREZ ONDARTS	Lucio	ARG			
3	LIVERANT	Skyler	USA			
5	CANDELA	Nicholas	USA			
6	SCHEMBRI	Kruz	ISV			
7	ROJAS	Rafael Gerado	MEX			
8	OJEDA BUITRAGO	Daniel	CRC			

	wo	MEN'S FOIL	
1	PROESTAKIS	Katina	CHI
2	CHEN	Jessie	CAN
3	CAO	Arianna	USA
3	KIM	Katherine	USA
5	CALAZANS	Talia	BRA
6	TORRES	Jimena	MEX
7	CALDERON	Ana Sofia	MEX
8	GOMES	Rafaella	BRA

		MEN'S FOIL	
1	EMMER	Chase	USA
2	KELLY	William	USA
3	GRIFFIN	John	USA
3	HAMILTON	Bogdan	CAN
5	FUKUDA	Alessio	PER
6	KASI	Sanjay	USA
7	ALARCON	David	CHI
8	WU	Nicholas Ze-Wei	CAN

WOMEN'S SABRE							
1	BOTELLO	Natalia	MEX				
2	LEE	Alexandra	USA				
3	CHIERIGHINI	Pietra	BRA				
3	PAK	Kaitlyn	USA				
5	GUZMAN	Mariana	MEX				
6	PEKELMAN	Luana	BRA				
7	PEDRAZA	Regina	MEX				
8	TONG	Kunling	USA				

MEN'S SABRE							
1	MOON	Sean	USA				
2	MORRILL	William	USA				
3	PINZON GUERRA	Alejandro	COL				
3	LAI	Adam	USA				
5	CHEN	Leo	CAN				
6	FIGUEREDO SULIVERES	Adrian	PUR				
7	GUALTERO CRUZ	Samuel	COL				
8	WOODWARD	Connor Bryce	PUR				



Wo	omen's epee	r	Men's epee	W	omen's foil		Men's foil	Wo	omen's sabre	N	len's sabre
1	USA	1	USA	1	USA	1	USA	1	USA	1	MEX
2	CAN	2	СНІ	2	BRA	2	CAN	2	MEX	2	USA
3	COL	3	ARG	3	MEX	3	BRA	3	BRA	3	CAN
4	BRA	4	BRA	4	CAN	4	MEX	4	CAN	4	COL
5	MEX	5	MEX	5	CHI	5	PER	5	COL	5	BRA
6	CRC	6	COL	6	COL	6	ARG	6	СНІ	6	ARG
7	СНІ	7	CAN	7	PER	7	COL	7	PER	7	PUR
8	PUR	8	CRC	8	ARG	8	СНІ			8	СНІ

MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
USA	8	6	6	20
MEX	2	1	1	4
СНІ	1	1	0	2
CAN	1	3	2	6

BRA 0 1 4 5 COL 0 0 3 3 ARG 0 0 2 2		Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
	BRA	0	1	4	5
ARG 0 0 2 2	COL	0	0	3	3
	ARG	0	0	2	2

PARTICIPATION

Number of fencers 260 Number of countries 20

Weapons	Individuals	Teams
Women's epee	45	9
Men's epee	46	10
Women's foil	41	9
Men's foil	47	10
Women's sabre	38	7
Men's sabre	43	9



3.5.3.2. 2022 PANAMERICAN SENIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

These championships were held in **Asunción (PAR) from 6th to 8th June 2022**. The **officials** and **referees** appointed were as follows:

Officials:

Jose Gregorio	BENAVIDES	VEN	President of the Directoire Technique
Melissa	ALVARENGA	ESA	Member of the Directoire Technique
David	BLAKE	USA	Member of the Directoire Technique
Olga	COJOCARI	MDA	FIE Refereeing Commission Delegate
Maria Wilda	EBERL LOPEZ	CHI	FIE SEMI Commission Delegate
Nadia Judith	PAIVA GIMENEZ	PAR	Medical Delegate
Alberto Ramon	ESPINOLA JARA	PAR	Medical Delegate
Juan José	ARAUJO CAPPELLO	PAR	Medical Delegate

Juan Pablo	BARBOSA	ARG
Martin Exequiel	LORA GRUNWALDT	ARG
Fikrat	VALIYEV	AZE
Lucio	BERTASO GOLDANI	BRA
Paulo Juan	VELOSSO	BRA
Alexey	KUZNETSOV	CAN
Suzanne	VOGT	CAN
Miguel Angel	GRANDON FICA	CHI
Alejandra	MUNOZ	CHI
Pilar Adriana	ARENAS GOMEZ	COL
Carlos	VALENCIA MORA	COL
Luis Fernando	VELASCO PARRA	COL
Daniela	JURADO SALAZAR	CRC
Michel	HERNANDEZ CUESTA MICHEL	CUB

Yexis Niurvis	SALAZAR LEBOT	CUB
David Isaac	BARRIOS	GUA
Mihail	PAGHIEV	MDA
Alberto	CORTES	MEX
Angel	DIAZ	MEX
Juan Carlos	RIOS RIVERA	MEX
Ever Augusto	COLMAN ORTELLADO	PAR
Franco	ACQUADRO	URU
Adam	BREWER	USA
Kelly	KOEHLER	USA
Daniel	CHACON	VEN
Joselina	PINEDA	VEN
Joslyn	RODRIGUEZ	VEN



WOMEN'S EPEE								
1	DI TELLA	Isabel	ARG					
2	HOLMES	Katharine	USA					
3	TEJEDA	Sheila Liliana	MEX					
3	VIVEROS	Montserrat	PAR					
5	MACKINNON	Leonora	CAN					
6	VAN BRUMMEN	Anna	USA					
7	DOIG CALDERON	Maria Luisa	PER					
8	MENDEZ BELLO	Josefina Maria	ARG					

MEN'S EPEE								
1	LIMARDO GASCON	Ruben	VEN					
2	LUGO	Grabiel	VEN					
3	LIMARDO	Francisco	VEN					
3	GALLAGHER PELLETIER	Samuel	CAN					
5	GARCIA	Eduardo	PER					
6	MCDOWALD	Curtis	USA					
7	SCHWANTES	Athos	BRA					
8	CARRION ARCE	Dariel	CUB					

WOMEN'S FOIL							
1	HARVEY	Eleanor	CAN				
2	KIEFER	Lee	USA				
3	DUBROVICH	Jacqueline	USA				
3	GUO	Jessica Zi Jia	CAN				
5	PROESTAKIS	Katina	СНІ				
6	RHODES	Zander	USA				
7	FANG	Sabrina	CAN				
8	PISTOIA	Mariana	BRA				

MEN'S FOIL							
1	MASSIALAS	Alexander	USA				
2	VAN HAASTER	Maximilien	CAN				
3	MEINHARDT	Gerek	USA				
3	ITKIN	Nick	USA				
5	EMMER	Chase	USA				
6	CERQUETTI	Dante Leonel	ARG				
7	BROSZUS	Blake	CAN				
8	SCHENKEL	Eli	CAN				

WOMEN'S SABRE								
1	STONE	Anne-Elizabeth	USA					
2	PAGE	Gabriella	CAN					
3	RODRIGUEZ	Shia	VEN					
3	THURGOOD	Madison	CAN					
5	BOTELLO	Natalia	MEX					
6	TARTAKOVSKY	Elizabeth	USA					
7	PEREZ MAURICE	Maria Belen	ARG					
8	TOLEDO	Julieta	MEX					

MEN'S SABRE								
1	HOMER	Daryl	USA					
2	DERSHWITZ	Eli	USA					
3	DI TELLA	Pascual Maria	ARG					
3	MACKIEWICZ	Andrew	USA					
5	ARFA	Fares	CAN					
6	ROMERO	Eliecer	VEN					
7	QUINTERO	Jose	VEN					
8	MONSALVA	Roberto	CHI					



RESULTS OF TEAM EVENTS

Wo	omen's epee	1	Men's epee	W	omen's foil		Men's foil	Wo	omen's sabre	N	len's sabre
1	USA	1	VEN	1	CAN	1	USA	1	USA	1	USA
2	VEN	2	COL	2	USA	2	CAN	2	CAN	2	CAN
3	CAN	3	ARG	3	CHI	3	BRA	3	BRA	3	COL
4	ARG	4	USA	4	BRA	4	ARG	4	VEN	4	BRA
5	MEX	5	CAN	5	MEX	5	VEN	5	MEX	5	VEN
6	BRA	6	CUB	6	COL	6	СНІ	6	ARG	6	ARG
7	COL	7	BRA	7	ARG	7	MEX	7	COL	7	MEX
8	CRC	8	PAN	8	PER	8	COL	8	CHI	8	СНІ

MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
USA	7	4	4	15
CAN	2	5	4	11
VEN	2	2	2	6
ARG	1	0	2	3
COL	0	1	1	2

BRA 0 0 2 2 MEX 0 0 1 1 PAR 0 0 1 1 CHI 0 0 1 1		Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
PAR 0 0 1 1	BRA	0	0	2	2
	MEX	0	0	1	1
CHI 0 0 1 1	PAR	0	0	1	1
	CHI	0	0	1	1

PARTICIPATION

Number of fencers 300 Number of countries 24

Weapons	Individuals	Teams
Women's epee	55	13
Men's epee	58	13
Women's foil	44	10
Men's foil	47	12
Women's sabre	47	11
Men's sabre	53	14



3.5.4 AFRICA

3.5.4.1. 2022 AFRICAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

These championships were held in Lagos (NGR) from 25th to 27th February 2022.

The **officials** and **referees** who officiated were as follows:

Officials:

Islam Bilel	HADI	ALG	President of the Directoire Technique
Akram	BOUNABI	ALG	Referee
Ahmed	AMR	EGY	Referee
Aya	HASHIM	EGY	Referee
Mostafa	MOATAZ	EGY	Referee
Pablo	ACEVEDO	ESP	Referee
Andreas	DOUVIS	GRE	Referee
Ehab	ABUSHKEWA	LBA	Referee
Louise	LOMBARD	RSA	Referee
Pape Mamadou	NDIAYE	SEN	Referee



WOMEN'S EPEE							
1	GUEHAM	Maroua	ALG				
2	TAREK	Salma	EGY				
3	HUSSEIN	Aya	EGY				
3	ZEBOUDJ	Yousra	ALG				
5	EMUSA	Natania	NGR				
6	ABDELRAHMAN	Loulwa	EGY				
7	ROUIBET	Yasmine	ALG				
8	MALEK	Leia Racha	ALG				

MEN'S EPEE						
1	ELSAYED	Mohamed	EGY			
2	ABDELBAKY.	An Amr	EGY			
3	ALGADI	Abubaker Reda	LBA			
3	ELSAYED	Mahmoud	EGY			
5	YASSEEN	Mohamed	EGY			
6	HOAREAU-BERKANI	Raphael Jacques	ALG			
7	JORDAAN	Jaco	RSA			
8	KRARIA	Mohamed Cherif	ALG			

	WO	MEN'S FOIL	
1	KHALED	Lojain	EGY
2	MEBARKI	Meriem	ALG
3	HAMZA	Malak	EGY
3	ZEBOUDJ	Sonia	ALG
5	ABDELHAMID	Aisha	EGY
6	RADWAN	Alia	EGY
7	BENCHEKOR	Selma Lilia	ALG
8	GUEMMAR	Chaima Nihal	ALG

		MEN'S FOIL		
1	MADY	Yahia	EGY	
2	FELLAH	Dani-Adam	ALG	
3	FOUDA	Youssef	EGY	
3	OSSAMA	Abdelrhman	EGY	
5	TOLBA	Abdelrahman	EGY	
6	DELLALI	Souheil	ALG	
7	TAFUR	Alexander	RSA	
8	ONOKPITE	Smith	NGR	

	WOM	MEN'S SABRE	
1	SALEH	Zeina	EGY
2	ABDALLAH	Dalya	EGY
3	ADEL ELDOKSH	Renad	EGY
3	SHOUMAN	Sara	EGY
5	BENCHEKOR	Naila	ALG
6	MOHAMED BELKEBIR	Kaouther	ALG
7	NASSOZI KIGGUNDU	Renee Gertrude	UGA
8	WONAME	Kelsey Victoria Afriyie	GHA

MEN'S SABRE					
1	HESHAM	Ahmed	EGY		
2	MOATAZ	Adham	EGY		
3	MADANI	Abdelhakim	ALG		
3	NOFAL	Zeyad	EGY		
5	BASSEM	Fares	EGY		
6	SAAD	Youcef Abdelaziz	ALG		
7	BOUNACEUR	Mohammed Belsem	ALG		
8	BOUNCHADA	Zacharia	ALG		



RESULTS OF TEAM EVENTS

Wo	men's epee	٨	Men's epee	W	omen's foil	1	Men's foil	Wo	men's sabre	M	en's sabre
1	EGY	1	EGY	1	EGY	1	EGY	1	EGY	1	EGY
2	ALG	2	LBA	2	ALG	2	ALG	2	ALG	2	ALG
3	SEN	3	ALG	3	NGR	3	NGR	3	SEN	3	SEN
4	NGR	4	SEN					4	NGR	4	NGR
		5	NGR								

MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
EGY	11	4	8	23
ALG	1	7	4	12
LBA	0	1	1	2
SEN	0	0	3	3
NGR	0	0	2	2

PARTICIPATION

Number of fencers 78 Number of countries 10

Weapons	Individuals	Teams
Women's epee	16	4
Men's epee	19	5
Women's foil	11	3
Men's foil	10	3
Women's sabre	11	4
Men's sabre	11	4



3.5.4.2. 2022 AFRICAN SENIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

These championships were held in Casablanca (MAR) from 15th to 19th June 2022.

The **officials** and **referees** who officiated were as follows:

Officials:

Hassene	ZOUARI	TUN	President of the Directoire Technique
Rachid	MAFTOUH	MAR	Member of the Directoire Technique
Mohamed	NAHI	MAR	General Director
Rachid	MAFTOUH	MAR	Competition Manager
Essadiqi	OTHMAN	MAR	Doctor
Abdelaziz	EL FALJI	MAR	SEMI delegate

Referees:

Bilel Islam	HADI	ALG
Luigi	MARTILOTTI	ITA
Tim	BARDENHAGEN	GER
Jean	KONAN KOUAKOU	CIV
Ahmed	AMR	EGY
Mostafa	MOATAZ	EGY
Nabil	RIAD	MAR
Issa Keletigui	COULIBALY	MLI
Louise	LOMBARD	RSA
Baytir Sidy	DIOP	SEN
Pape Mamadou	NDIAYE	SEN
Hichem	SAMANDI	TUN



	Wo	MEN'S EPEE			
1	ЕНАВ	Nardin	EGY		
2	GABER	Shirwit	EGY		
3	DIONGUE	Ndeye Binta	SEN		
3	HUSSEIN	Aya	EGY		
5	EL KORD	Camilia	MAR		
6	BOUSFIHA	Chloe	MAR		
7	TUKU	Aphiwe	RSA		
8	SABALY	Aminata	SEN		

MEN'S EPEE						
1	ELSAYED	Mohamed	EGY			
2	ELSOKKARY	Ahmad	EGY			
3	BEUGRE	Bedi Paul Alex	CIV			
3	SANER	Harry	RSA			
5	YASSEEN	Mohamed	EGY			
6	TYCHLER	Pavel	RSA			
7	LOSEVSKIY	Sergey	RSA			
8	HOAREAU-BERKANI	Raphael Jacques	ALG			

WOMEN'S FOIL						
1	MOHAMED	Nora	EGY			
2	ZAKARANI	Youssra	MAR			
3	ELSHARKAWY	Yara	EGY			
3	HANY	Noha	EGY			
5	MEBARKI	Meriem	ALG			
6	GUEMMAR	Chaima Nihal	ALG			
7	B'CHIR	Nourane	TUN			
8	ELZOHEIRY	Mariam	EGY			

	М	EN'S FOIL	
1	ABOUELKASSEM	Alaaeldin	EGY
2	HAMZA	Mohamed	EGY
3	HASSAN	Mohamed	EGY
3	MADI	Youcef	ALG
5	KERYHUEL	Jeremy Fafa	CIV
6	METOUI	Mohamed Aziz	TUN
7	ESSAM	Mohamed	EGY
8	ALVARES DE OLIVEIRA	Victor	CPV

	WOMEN'S SABRE					
1	KEHLI	Zohra Nora	ALG			
2	HAFEZ	Nada	EGY			
3	BOUDIAF	Saoussen	ALG			
3	DEGHIEDY	Mariam	EGY			
5	DAGHFOUS	Yasmine	TUN			
6	BOUNGAB	Abik	ALG			
7	SARAA	Manal	MAR			
8	FERJANI	Rania	TUN			

MEN'S SABRE					
1	FERJANI	Fares	TUN		
2	MOATAZ	Medhat	EGY		
3	AMER	Mohamed	EGY		
3	FERJANI	Ahmed	TUN		
5	MOATAZ	Adham	EGY		
6	ELSISSY	Ziad	EGY		
7	HMISSI	Amenallah	TUN		
8	GIRAULT	Evann Jean Abba	NIG		



RESULTS OF TEAM EVENTS

V	Vomen's epee	1	Men's epee	W	omen's foil		Men's foil	Wo	omen's sabre	N	len's sabre
1	EGY	1	EGY	1	EGY	1	EGY	1	ALG	1	TUN
2	MAR	2	MAR	2	ALG	2	ALG	2	TUN	2	EGY
3	ALG	3	RSA	3	MAR	3	TUN	3	EGY	3	ALG
4	SEN	4	SEN	4	CIV	4	CIV	4	MAR	4	MLI
		5	ALG			5	GHA	5	CIV	5	SEN
		6	TUN			6	MAR	6	SEN	6	CIV
		7	LBA							7	MAR
		8	CIV								
		9	GHA								

MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
EGY	8	6	7	21
ALG	2	2	4	8
TUN	2	1	2	5
MAR	0	3	1	4

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
RSA	0	0	2	2
SEN	0	0	1	1
CIV	0	0	1	1

PARTICIPATION

Number of fencers 138 Number of countries 17

Weapons	Individuals	Teams
Women's epee	24	4
Men's epee	31	9
Women's foil	15	4
Men's foil	24	6
Women's sabre	21	6
Men's sabre	30	7



3.6 _

2022 MEDITERRANEAN GAMES

The Mediterranean Games were held in **Oran (ALG) from 3rd to 5th July 2022**. The **officials** and **referees** appointed by the FIE were as follows:

Officials:

Velichka	HRISTEVA	BUL	Technical Delegate
Dieter	LAMMER	GER	President of the Directoire Technique
Islam Bilel	HADI	ALG	Member of the Directoire Technique
Abdelkader	SAIDI	ALG	Member of the Directoire Technique
Aida	KHASANOVA	UZB	Member of the FIE Refereeing Commission
Baiba	BRANDULE	LAT	Member of the FIE SEMI Commission

Referees:

Roman	BEREUTER	AUT
Mihail	PAGHIEV	MDA
Ahmed	IBRAHIM	EGY
Abdussamet	ARSLAN	TÜR
Yann	MARPEAUX	FRA
Pietro	FREZZA	ITA
Andreas	DOUVIS	GRE
Pablo	ACEVEDO ROYER	ESP
Nabil	RIAD	MAR
Miljan	KOVACEVIC	SRB
Ehab	ABUSHKEWA	LBA
Ahmed	MAMDOUH ALY	EGY
Nacim Islam	BERNAOUI	ALG
Khadidja	ZERABIB	ALG
Nassim	DERRAGUI	ALG
Zakaria Ameur	TAHIR	ALG



	WO	MEN'S EPEE	
1	RIZZI	Giulia	ITA
2	FOIETTA	Nicol	ITA
3	MARZANI	Roberta	ITA
3	VANRYSSEL	Eloise	FRA
5	VITALIS	Coraline	FRA
6	LOUIS MARIE	Alexandra	FRA
7	GRIJAK	Jana	SRB
8	FERNANDEZ CALLEJA	Sara	ESP

MEN'S EPEE					
1	ELSAYED	Mohamed	EGY		
2	сиомо	Valerio	ITA		
3	TAGLIARIOL	Matteo	ITA		
3	PAOLINI	Giacomo	ITA		
5	YASSEEN	Mohamed	EGY		
6	JERENT	Daniel	FRA		
7	ALLEGRE	Paul	FRA		
8	ELSOKKARY	Ahmad	EGY		

	WOMEN'S FOIL			
1	CALISSI	Olga Rachele	ITA	
2	PATRU	Morgane	FRA	
3	DIAZ ESCALONA	Maria Teresa	ESP	
3	KARAMETE	Irem	TÜR	
5	CIPRESSA	Erica	ITA	
6	MARINO	Maria	ESP	
7	BATINI	Martina	ITA	
8	ISBIR	Alisa	TÜR	

MEN'S FOIL			
1	CUK	Veljko	SRB
2	LLAVADOR	Carlos	ESP
3	FILIPPI	Davide	ITA
3	HAMZA	Mohamed	EGY
5	LUPERI	Edoardo	ITA
6	BIANCHI	Guillaume	ITA
7	ELICE	Meddy	FRA
8	ABOUELKASSEM	Alaaeldin	EGY

WOMEN'S SABRE			
1	BOUDIAF	Saoussen	ALG
2	MORMILE	Chiara	ITA
3	GARGANO	Rebecca	ITA
3	PASSARO	Eloisa	ITA
5	VONGSAVADY	Malina	FRA
6	LEMBACH	Charlotte	FRA
7	MARTIN PORTUGUES	Lucia	ESP
8	SHCHUKLA	Iryna	TÜR

MEN'S SABRE			
1	ELSISSY	Ziad	EGY
2	NUCCIO	Riccardo	ITA
3	CAVALIERE	Dario	ITA
3	BRAVO	Inaki	ESP
5	REPETTI	Giovanni	ITA
6	AHMER	Mohamed	EGY
7	FERJANI	Fares	TUN
8	MOATAZ	Adham	EGY



MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
ITA	2	4	7	13
EGY	2	0	1	3
ALG	1	0	0	1
SRB	1	0	0	1

G	Fold	Silver	Bronze	Total
ESP 0		1	2	3
FRA 0)	1	1	2
TÜR 0)	0	1	1

PARTICIPATION

Number of fencers 108 Number of countries 16

Weapons	Individuals
Women's epee	17
Men's epee	25
Women's foil	15
Men's foil	18
Women's sabre	15
Men's sabre	19

